OTAY WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
DISTRICT BOARDROOM

2554 SWEETWATER SPRINGS BOULEVARD
SPRING VALLEY, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY
June 24, 2015
3:30 P.M.

AGENDA

1. ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 29,
2015

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION — OPPORTUNITY FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
TO SPEAK TO THE BOARD ON ANY SUBJECT MATTER WITHIN THE
BOARD'S JURISDICTION BUT NOT AN ITEM ON TODAY'S AGENDA

CONSENT CALENDAR

6. ITEMS TO BE ACTED UPON WITHOUT DISCUSSION, UNLESS A REQUEST
IS MADE BY A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR THE PUBLIC TO DISCUSS A
PARTICULAR ITEM:

a) ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 4292 TO ESTABLISH THE TAX RATE FOR
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 27 (ID 27) AT $0.004 FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2015-2016

b) ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 4293 TO CONTINUE WATER AND SEWER
AVAILABILITY CHARGES FOR DISTRICT CUSTOMERS FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2015-2016 TO BE COLLECTED THROUGH PROPERTY TAX
BILLS

C) AUTHORIZE AN AGREEMENT WITH BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER
SCHRECK (BHFS) FOR STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE ADVO-
CACY SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEARS 2015 THROUGH 2017 IN AN



d)

AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED $50,000 ANNUALLY ($100,000 TOTAL
ENDING JUNE 30, 2017)

CONSIDER CASTING THE DISTRICT'S VOTE TO ELECT A REPRE-
SENTATIVE TO THE CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIA-
TION’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS, REGION 6, SEAT A

CONSIDER THE CANDIDATES FOR THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION
AND CAST THE DISTRICT'S VOTE BY ELECTING UP TO THREE (3)
CANDIDATES AND ADOPTING RESOLUTION NO. 4291

ACTION ITEMS

7.

GENERAL MANAGER

a) AUTHORIZE THE BOARD PRESIDENT, OR HIS DESIGNEE, TO SEND
LETTERS TO LEGISLATORS AND THE GOVERNOR IN OPPOSITION
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 115 AND SENATE BILL 88 RELATING TO WATER
SYSTEM CONSOLIDATION (BUELNA)
8. BOARD
a) DISCUSSION OF THE 2015 BOARD MEETING CALENDAR
REPORTS
9. GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT
a) SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY UPDATE
10. DIRECTORS' REPORTS/REQUESTS

11.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT/REQUESTS

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

12.

CLOSED SESSION

a)

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS [GOVERN-
MENT CODE §54956.8]

PROPERTY: SALT CREEK GOLF COURSE
525 HUNTE PARKWAY
CHULA VISTA, CA 91914

AGENCY NEGOTIATOR: MARK WATTON , GENERAL MANAGER



NEGOTIATING PARTIES: BILL McWETHY, PACIFIC HOSPITALITY
GROUP

UNDER NEGOTIATIONS: LEASE AGREEMENT; PRICE AND TERMS
OF PAYMENT

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

13.  REPORT ON ANY ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION. THE BOARD
MAY ALSO TAKE ACTION ON ANY ITEMS POSTED IN CLOSED SESSION

14.  ADJOURNMENT

All items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for action, may be
deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

The Agenda, and any attachments containing written information, are available at the
District’s website at www.otaywater.gov. Written changes to any items to be considered
at the open meeting, or to any attachments, will be posted on the District’'s website.
Copies of the Agenda and all attachments are also available through the District
Secretary by contacting her at (619) 670-2280.

If you have any disability which would require accommodation in order to enable you to
participate in this meeting, please call the District Secretary at (619) 670-2280 at least
24 hours prior to the meeting.

Certification of Posting

| certify that on June 19, 2015, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the
regular meeting place of the Board of Directors of Otay Water District, said time being at
least 72 hours in advance of the regular meeting of the Board of Directors (Government
Code Section §54954.2).

Executed at Spring Valley, California on June 19, 2015.

/s/ Susan Cruz, District Secretary



http://www.otaywater.gov/

AGENDA ITEM 4

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFTHE
OTAY WATER DISTRICT
April 29, 2015

The meeting was called to order by President Lopez at 3:37 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Lopez, Robak, Smith and Thompson
Directors Absent: Croucher (due to a work commitment)

Staff Present: General Manager Mark Watton, General Counsel Dan
Shinoff, Asst. GM German Alvarez, Chief of Engineering
Rod Posada, Chief Financial Officer Joe Beachem, Chief
of Information Technology Geoff Stevens, Chief of
Operations Pedro Porras, Asst. Chief of Administration and
Information Technology Adolfo Segura, Asst. Chief of
Operations Jose Martinez, District Secretary Susan Cruz
and others per attached list.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Director Thompson, and seconded by Director Smith and
carried with the following vote:

Ayes:  Directors Lopez, Robak, Smith and Thompson
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Director Croucher

to approve the agenda.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION — OPPORTUNITY FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
TO SPEAK TO THE BOARD ON ANY SUBJECT MATTER WITHIN THE
BOARD'S JURISDICTION BUT NOT AN ITEM ON TODAY'S AGENDA

No one wished to be heard.

DISCUSSION ON THE DISTRICT'S DROUGHT AND WATER CONSERVATION
EFFORTS TO COMPLY WITH THE STATE WATER BOARD’S EMERGENCY
CONSERVATION REGULATIONS AND THE STATE'S MANDATORY
CONSERVATION OF POTABLE URBAN WATER USE
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President Lopez indicated that this issue was brought to his attention last week
and he felt there was a need to inform the board on the matter before the June 3,
2015 board meeting. General Manager Watton also indicated that he felt it was
in the best interest of the District to update the board.

General Manager Watton indicated that staff has prepared a report and a slide
presentation (attached) which is meant to encourage conversation on the drought
mandates and receive the board’s view and where they would like to head with
the budget.

Accounting Manager Rita Bell presented the District’s historical residential
gallons per capita per day (GPCD). She stated that the 2014 GPCD for
residential and master metered customers is 105 and the total annual revenue
for all customer types is approximately $63.7 million. Ms. Bell presented a chart
showing where a majority of potential water savings can be obtained which will
help the District focus its conservation efforts. She noted that tier 2 and tier 3
usage is 68% residential and indicated that the District’s potable irrigation
customers use 13% of the potable water. She stated that this is an area where
conservation efforts can be focused as well.

Ms. Bell presented an example, provided by the State of California, of how they
would track and report each agency’s monthly and cumulative savings once the
reporting process begins in June. She also presented, based on the State’s
example, a chart showing what the District’s report may look like. The chart
indicates the monthly savings at a 16% cutback in water use. Staff can also
provide the monthly savings at a 20% cutback if the board is interested.

Customer Service Manager Andrea Carey reviewed areas where the District may
have additional opportunities for conservation. She indicated that staff is
proposing implementing, in addition to the public outreach campaigns already in
use to promote conservation (such as, bill inserts, social media campaigns, high
usage phone calls, and leak alarm notifications), the following:

e Temporary staff to assist with outreach and water conservation violation
enforcement.

e Revision to current leak alarm process to increase frequency of
notification and expand contact of customer base.

o The District's AMR meters will provide a “leak” alarm if there is
continuous water use for 24 hours. The alarm is received when the
meters are electronically read for usage (when a field employee
drives by). Staff noted that the District's meter software was
updated in 2013 and the new software version allows the District to
pick-up reads every time a field representative drives by. In some
areas the District is picking up reads daily and sometimes weekly.
The District is receiving approximately 3000 leak alarms a month.



As staff cannot visit all 3000 alarm sites, the District utilizes a
formula for those meters with a leak alarm. The system will review
last month’s and last year’s usage and prorate the new reads that
are causing the leak alarm. If the customer has 120% of usage
over last month or last year, then this customer is contacted. Staff
noted that some leak alarms will resolve themselves (leaking toilet,
a faucet was left running, etc.) or, if usage stops for three (3) hours
or more, the alarm will clear itself. If the customer’s usage is ten
(10) units over their average usage, then the District does a site
visit. If itis less than 10 units, then an automated phone call is
made to the customer.

¢ Autodial and email campaigns to promote conservation and alert
customers to high water usage. The District currently has email
addresses for more than 60% of its customers and has phone numbers on
nearly all accounts. Messages through phone and email are an
inexpensive way to give our customers notifications in a timely manner.

e Increase frequency of large meter testing to ensure our largest water
users are accurately billed for all usage flowing through their meters.

e Targeted outreach to high residential users via email, autodial and regular
mail.

e Targeted outreach to landscape irrigation customers via mail and phone
calls from Water Conservation staff.

e Targeted outreach to mixed-use multi-residential customers via mail and
phone calls from Water Conservation staff.

e Additional advertising to all customers (bill messaging, emails, bill inserts,
bill envelope messages, social media campaigns, and signage throughout
District).

e Individual conservation targets for all customers printed on bills.

e Conservation packets to mail or handout to high users or those interested
in conserving more.

e Seminars on water conservation tips.

e Drought rates.

Increasing the number of CWA water audits.

Accounting Manager Bell indicated that if there were a 16% reduction in water
sales, the impact to rates (using the fiscal year 2015 rate model) in fiscal year
(FY) 2016 is an additional 7.7% increase over the 4.7% increase estimated in the
FY 2015 model. Thus, the total increase required to balance the budget would
be 12.4% in FY 2016. Staff noted that Proposition 218 limits how much rates can
be increased and staff verified that the 12.4% increase would not violate the
District’s Proposition 218 limit. She stated the 12.4% increase assumes no use
of reserves to offset the reduced sales. She indicated that the board does have
the option to draw on reserves to lower the necessary rate increase, however,
the use of reserves is limited by the how much the debt coverage ratio would be
impacted. To keep rates at 4.7% in FY 2016, the estimated required draw on
reserves would be approximately $2.5 million. This would lower the debt



coverage ratio to 138%, which is below the District’s target of 150%. To maintain
the debt coverage ratio at the District’s target, a partial use of reserves in the
amount of $1.5 million and a rate increase of 7.6% would be required. She
stated that if no reserves are utilized, then a 12.4% increase would be required,
which would provide for a debt coverage ratio of 169%. She explained that
lowering the debt coverage ratio below the 150% target carries the risk that there
may be a negative effect to the District’s credit rating. She noted that the
percentages are rough estimates based on the FY 2015 rate study.

Customer Service Manager Carey shared what neighboring agencies’ were
doing in response to the State mandate. She stated that staff met with
conservation and finance staff from Helix WD, Padre Dam MWD and Sweetwater
Authority last week to discuss each agency’s initial thought on how to address
the mandate. Since this is all happening very quickly and was still evolving at the
time of the meeting, each agency was still in the brainstorming and research
stage. Sweetwater Authority and Helix WD both anticipate hiring temporary staff
to assist with the additional outreach to customers and enforcement of
waterwaste violations and none of the agencies had a firm idea of where they
were headed in terms of rates. Helix WD is exploring the possibility of instituting
a surcharge or penalty for high users to offset some of the revenue decreases
and Padre Dam MW is looking at possibly using reserves and potential penalty
rates to offset revenue reductions. Sweetwater Authority has penalty rates that
can be added into an allocation system that they already have in place. She
stated that at this time, none of these ideas have been discussed with their
board.

She noted that the staff report highlights important conservation efforts that the
District has supported over the years. Unfortunately, these efforts are not being
considered in the State’s regulations. She stated the next steps in the State’s
action is a May 4, 2015 comment deadline for the current draft of regulations
which will be followed by a Water Resources Control Board hearing and
consideration to adopt the regulation on May 5 and 6, 2015.

General Manager Watton indicated that the District was interested in San Diego
County Water Authority (CWA) providing an advisory on its actual supply. He
stated that part of the rates that the agencies pay to CWA have gone:

e Back to the agencies

e To CWA for CIP projects (San Vicente Dam Raise, Olivenhain Reservoir,
Carlsbad Desalination Project, Imperial Irrigation District Water Transfer,
All American Canal Lining, etc.)

He indicated that a number of years ago, the Governor mandated that all cities
reduce their water use by 20% by 2020. He stated the County of San Diego did
all the planning to meet that goal and prepare for drought and the San Diego
County is no longer vulnerable to MWD supply cuts due to this planning. He



presented a slide (attached) showing San Diego County’s water supply with a
15% supply cutback that was approved by MWD’s board last month. With
MWD’s supply cut, the San Diego Region would only need to cut back 1% with
the available water supply from CWA. If San Diego County had decided to not
utilize water from the State water project, it would require that the region cut an
additional 2% in their water use for a total 3% cutback. He stated that San Diego
is in good shape despite the drought.

General Manager Watton additionally shared that with drought management
planning, the Urban Water Management Plans for the region and planning for
future water supplies, growth is not an issue. He stated that the Governor’s
proposed cutback suggests that growth is an issue, but from a water supply
planning standpoint it is not an issue in the San Diego region. The San Diego
region has prepared for drought and has sent letters to the State Water
Resources Control Board to consider this preparation in their mandate (copies
attached to staff’s report). However, none of this preparation is receiving credit
from the State Board.

Chief of Operations Pedro Porras presented a review of the District’s Leak
Detection and Repair Program. He indicated that it is one of the main
components for water conservation and it is also an important part of asset
management. The Leak Detection and Repair Program was instituted in early
2013. He reviewed the areas within the District’s service area where the leak
detection program was performed; 70 miles of pipeline in the La Presa System,
108 miles (15% of the potable system) in a portion of the City of Chula Vista, and
148 miles (20% of the potable system) in another part of the City of Chula Vista.
A total of 326 miles of potable pipelines (45%) and 19 miles of recycled pipelines
(18%) have been surveyed. He stated a leak was detected on a main, 26 leaks
were detected on service lines, 119 leaks were at the meter, 1 hydrant leak was
identified and 60 leaks on the customers’ side of the system for a total savings of
214.13 acre feet (AF) a year. The total cost to detect the leaks was $90,156 with
a total savings in water loss of $303,700. He stated with the success of the leak
detection program over the last few years, the District would like to inspect the
remaining 55% of the District’s potable system next year at an approximate cost
of $150,000. He noted that the leaks that have been detected by this program
did not surface and, thus, they would not have been detected. The leaks that are
detected are generally called in by the public due to water pooling on the ground.
He indicated that the Leak Detection and Repair Program has proven to be very
cost effective and would save hundreds of AF of water lost to leaks, as well as,
costly repairs and impacts to the District’s customers. It was noted that water
lost to leaks on the customers side of the meter were not included in the
calculation.

Director Smith noted that the water saved through the Leak Detection Program
represents approximately 1% of the District’s total water purchases. Thus, the
District has saved 1% of the 20% savings mandated by the State Governor. He



also noted that there is additional savings from leaks detected on the customers’
side of the meter.

In response to an inquiry from Director Smith, Chief of Water Operations Porras
indicated that the District’s staff does handle the repair of any leaks detected by
the program. Staff prioritizes the repair work so it does not impact workload and,
thus, does not require the hiring of additional staff. Staff does not anticipate
finding as much leaks in the remaining 55% of the District’s pipelines as these
pipelines are newer. The program had first concentrated on the District’s older
areas.

General Manager Watton indicated that another thing that the Governor is
targeting is system reliability. A 20% cut in water use is hard to get, but we want
to be able to show the Governor that we are doing all we can to meet the savings
objective.

He indicated that staff will be increasing its communications with customers to
make them aware of the Governor's mandates and the need to conserve more
water. He noted that the Governor's mandates/regulations are a draft at this time
and they have a public comment period open through May 4, 2015. The District
will be submitting its comments on the regulations, which will include the District’s
concerns regarding the regulatory structure, for the record. It is anticipated that
the mandates/regulations presented will not be changed and will be adopted by
the State Board of Water Resources on May 5 and 6, 2015.

In response to an inquiry from Director Smith, Accounting Manager Bell indicated
that the District’s Proposition 218 allows the District to pass through 100% of the
increase in cost by the District’s providers (CWA, MWD and City of San Diego) to
its customers. The notice also allows an increase of up to 10% for internal
reasons, which would include lower sales due to conservation. If the District
draws on the reserves temporarily or imposes penalty rates, the rate increase
can be reduced. She stated the District has a lot of options to consider.

General Manager Watton indicated in response to another inquiry from Director
Smith that Governor Brown had indicated that a fine of $500, $1000 or $10,000
per day may be imposed on agencies who do not comply with the drought
mandate. Director Smith suggested that staff add to the District’s water bills the
customers 2013 water use and their use today so customers can determine their
conservation targets. He also suggested that the District include the tier levels in
the bill as he felt that saving money is a good incentive for customers to
conserve. General Manager Watton indicated that staff is exploring these
options and seeking advise from the District’s billing vendor on how we can
reorganize the bill to include this information.

Director Thompson felt that by grading our customers on how they are
contributing towards our conservation goal, similar to grades in school (A, B, C, D



or F), it could encourage conservation as well. He suggested that it could be
special messaging advising the customer that they are doing average, below
average, etc. in conserving water; a friendly message that encourages them to
continue to try and conserve. The District could also share how they are doing
conservation-wise in comparison to other customers (based on statistics). He
asked that staff come up with some kind of messaging plan and also include in
the messaging how the District is doing overall to conserve (what percentage the
District, as a whole, has conserved).

President Lopez indicated that considering the efforts that the District’s
customers have already done, customers may feel that they have cut as much
water use as they can and now they must cutback another 20%. He stated we
need to consider how we communicate the message to our customers as we do
not want to be hard handed.

Director Robak inquired on the Governor’s legal authority as he feels that there is
a good chance that the District’s customers will not be able to save the additional
20% that is mandated. General Counsel Shinoff indicated that the Governor
does not have unilateral authority. The legal remedy is an agency could file a
petition through a mandate arguing that the Governor has exceeded his
authority. Such a filing will likely come from districts in eastern Sacramento who
have senior pre-1914 water rights who will not want to let those water rights sit as
they risk losing those water rights if they do not utilze them. The board
requested that the District’s legal counsel do some analysis on legal remedies so
the District can be prepared and strategize should its customers not meet their
20% conservation mandate. Director Smith warned that the District needs to be
careful that it does not spend more money on legal fees versus potential fines.
Also, he noted that filing a lawsuit could cause issues with the State.

It was discussed that there is no mandate in the Governor’s order that there will
be or shall be fines. The language is permissive. It is not certain how the
Governor will act if District’s do not meet their conservation mandates. There
may be different results based on the District’s efforts in encouraging its
customers to conserve. It was discussed that this is the first time that a Governor
has ordered mandatory regulations, so there is no precedence on how the State
will act.

General Manager Watton indicated, with regard to the City of San Juan
Capistrano’s lawsuit, that the District has a defensible case as its rates are based
on the rate analysis that was done with the District’s rate study. He stated that
some agencies do not perform a rate study or they do not utilize the outcome of
their rate study and just decided to implement a penalty for their high water users
and keep their low users rates the same. He indicated that this is not a
defensible position because their District’s rates are not based on a cost-of-
service analysis through a rate study. Director Thompson indicated that this
case brings up the fundamental question of what is fair. He stated that he felt the



system should be fair and inquired if it costs Otay WD less to produce water for
lower users. He also questioned the cost-of-service for multi-residential users
versus single-family users as he feels that the District’'s multi-residential
customers are paying more for their water service. General Manager Watton
indicated that the District could review this area in the next cost-of-service study.

Director Smith indicated that he felt customers could self-evaluate, but if there
are customers that the District decides to penalize, that the District should
notify/warn them prior to imposing the fine. Staff should also consider a
temporary staff member to provide support to the conservation office and
enforcement. He stated that he supported staff’s conservation outreach plan, but
he was not certain with regard to the drought rates and asked if staff could clarify
what they are considering for fines.

General Manager Watton indicated that if penalties were implemented, the
District would need an administrative process to handle appeals, up to presenting
appeals for the board’s consideration. District staff is proposing against fines.
Staff is looking at other ways like turning the meter off for those customers who
are really egregious; will not fix leaks or manage their water use. Staff will
discuss this more with the board.

General Manager Watton noted that CWA will be taking all the water it is
allocated from MWD and CWA is not planning to cut its member agencies
allocations.

There was discussion that the Chairman of CWA, Mr. Mark Weston, attended a
meeting with the Governor and the ten largest wholesale agencies in the State.
The Governor was discussing the removal of 50 million square feet of turf or 1.8
square miles and CWA Chairman Weston commented to Ms. Felicia Marcus,
Chairman of the State Water Resources Control Board, that that would only
represent savings of 4000 AF per year. General Manager Watton indicated that
the other side of it is if you look at it on a drought emergency basis, when people
remove their lawns, most are installing low water use landscapes which,
statistically, will take as much or more water to establish the new low water use
landscape. He noted that not many residents are not putting in artificial turf.
Removing turf, thus, is something that should be categorized in the long term
planning for conservation and not for the short term or within the year.

Director Smith indicated with regard to the impact to the District’s rates with a
16% water sales reduction, that his preference would be to spread the increase
over several fiscal years.

Director Thompson indicated that he would like to look at the impact to the
District’s financials if it utilizes its reserves to soften the impact of the reduced
water sales due to conservation and also spread the required rate increase over
a couple fiscal years as suggested by Director Smith. He indicated that he did



not wish to be close to a 9.15% increase unless it has detrimental impacts to the
District in the long haul. He stated that the District needed to take a hard look at
all parts of the District’s operations and make sure that we are being as efficient
as we can be. Director Smith indicated that the board should also look at
becoming more efficient.

General Manager Watton indicated that the advantage of the drought occurring
during the budget process is the board will have an opportunity to review the
administrative budget next month. The District has a zero based budget and has
reduced staffing from 176 to 138 employees. Some agencies have chosen to do
layoffs, but Otay WD decided to reduce its headcount through attrition. He
indicated that there may be some discreet functions that the board may wish the
District to no longer do to reduce costs and the board will have an opportunity to
review this during the budget workshop. He stated that if there is a perception
that the District is overstaffed or over budgeted, staff certainly wishes to address
this. Staff does not believe that the District is overstaffed or over budgeted and
staff has taken good measures to enhance efficiency. General Manager Watton
stated that staff has received a lot of input from the board and staff will review
and focus on some of the suggestions from the board.

7. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the Board, President Lopez adjourned
the meeting at 5:35 p.m.

President

ATTEST:

District Secretary



AGENDA ITEM 6a

STAFF REPORT

TYPE MEETING: Regular Board MEETING DATE: June 24, 2015

PROJECT: DIV.NO. A1l

SUBMITTED BY: Jeanette Ziomek,
Senior Accountant

Rita Bell, Finance Manager

APPROVEDBY:  [X] Joseph R. Beachem, Chief Financial Officer
[X] German Alvarez, Assistant General Manager

X] Mark Watton, General Manager

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. 4292 to Establish the Tax Rate for
Improvement District No. 27 (ID 27) for Fiscal Year
2015-2016

GENERAL MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board adopt Resolution No. 4292 to establish the tax rate
for Improvement District No. 27 (ID 27) at $0.004 for fiscal year
2015-2016.

COMMITTEE ACTION:

See Attachment A.
PURPOSE :

Improvement District No. 27 (ID 27) has outstanding general
obligation bonds which mature in fiscal year 2023 and is the only

improvement district with general obligation debt service. As of
July 1, 2015, the outstanding debt will be $5.2 million with interest
rates from 3% to 4%. The bonds are non-callable.

At the beginning of each fiscal year staff must provide the County of
San Diego, Property Tax Services, with the tax rate to be charged
upon all property within ID 27 to ensure the amount of tax
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collections will support the annual debt service requirement. Staff
recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 4292 to establish
the tax rate for ID 27 at $0.004 for fiscal year 2015-2016.

BACKGROUND :

In December 1992, the District sold $11,500,000 of general obligation

bonds in ID 27 for the construction of the 30mg reservoir. At the
time of the formation of ID 27, the District intended to have a
maximum tax rate of $0.10 per $100 of assessed valuation. The tax

rate has remained well below the intended maximum rate.

The District refinanced the bonds in fiscal year 1998 and again in
fiscal year 2010 which resulted in a reduction in the annual debt
schedule. Property valuations continued to increase and reached its
peak in fiscal year 2008 at $12.5 billion. With the recession the
assessed values dropped below $10 billion in fiscal year 2011 and is
now valued at more than $11 billion. The combination of the reduced
debt service requirement and the increased assessed values resulted
in the District’s reserve levels to exceed the target.

Since 2009, the tax rate has been $.005 and the District has covered
the tax collection shortfall from the ID 27 reserves.

With new residential development in east Chula Vista and the recovery
of the housing market, it is anticipated that the assessed values
will continue to grow. Therefore, staff proposes to decrease the
fiscal year 2015-2016 tax rate to $.004 and to continue to cover the
tax collection shortfall from the ID 27 reserves. Staff projects
that a $.004 tax rate will maintain reserve levels above the target
until it is time to wind down the reserve for the expiration of the
debt.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The tax proceeds are legally restricted for the sole purpose of the
repayment of this debt. These proceeds will be collected until the
debt obligation is fully paid, at which time the fund will have a
zero balance. The $0.004 tax rate is projected to generate $609,0623
in revenue in fiscal year 2016. The projected revenue, given the
recommended tax rate combined with the current fund balance, will
meet the annual ID 27 debt service payment of $751,663. Lowering the
tax rate to $.004 reduces the fund balance and brings it closer to
the target level of six months of bond payments while maintaining a
positive cash balance for the foreseeable future.



STRATEGIC GOAL:

Through well-established financial policies and wise management of
funds, the District will continue to guarantee fiscal responsibility
to its ratepayers and the community at large.

LEGAL IMPACT:

None.

Attachments:

A) Committee Action Form
B) Resolution No. 4292
C) ID 27 Tables



ATTACHMENT A

SUBJECT/PROJECT: | Adopt Resolution No. 4212 to Establish the Tax Rate for
Improvement District No. 27 (ID 27) for Fiscal Year
2015-2016

COMMITTEE ACTION:

The Finance, Administration, and Communications Committee reviewed
this item at a meeting held on June 16, 2015 and the following
comments were made:

e Staff presents this item each year to formally set the tax rate for
the outstanding General Obligation Bonds for ID 27.

e Since 2009, the tax rate has been set at $0.005 per $100 of assessed
property value.

e Staff indicated that the highest assessed property values in ID 27
was $12.5 million. With the recession, assessed property values
dropped below $10 million. Today it has been increasing steadily
and is back over $11 million. Staff believes the assessed property
values will continue to grow.

e Staff developed an annual projection (reference Attachment C) based
on what has been collected in taxes to date, the outstanding debt,
and the assessed property values for FY 2016. Staff is proposing
that the tax rate be dropped to $.004. This will allow for the
collection of sufficient revenues to pay the bond debt and maintain
reserve levels at target.

e In projecting further out into the future, it is believed that the
tax rate will continue to be reduced and will no longer be collected
before 2023 as the District does not want to over collect as the
funds collected may only be utilized to make payments on the bond.
The District will use the remaining proceeds to pay the remaining
debt.

¢ The committee inquired why the District does not continue to collect
$.005 and just stop collecting the tax early. Staff indicated that
they wished to match the use of the facility to the payment for the
facility as much as reasonably possible, meaning that we would like




to keep the taxes as close to the maturity of the debt as possible
without collecting more than is needed..

e In response to another inquiry from the committee, staff indicated
that the tax rate should have been indicated as $0.004 for FY 2016
in Attachment C to staff’s report. Staff will update the tax rate
for FY 2016 and provide a new copy of Attachment C.

e Tt was indicated that the total outstanding debt is $5.2 million.

Upon completion of the discussion, the committee supported staffs’
recommendation and presentation to the board as a consent item.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 4292
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
OTAY WATER DISTRICT FIXING TAX RATES FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 FOR PAYMENT OF
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON GENERAL OBLIGATION
BONDS OF IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS (GF 1600)

WHEREAS, California Water Code Section 72091 authorizes the
Otay Water District, as a municipal water district, to levy an ad
valorem property tax which is equal to the amount required to
make annual payments for principal and interest on general
obligation bonds approved by the voters prior to July 1, 1978.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Otay Water
District resolves, determines and orders as follows:

1. Findings. It is necessary that this Board of Directors
cause taxes to be levied in fiscal year 2015-2016 for Improvement
District No. 27 of the Otay Water District to pay the amount of
the principal and interest on the bonded debt of such improvement

district.

2. Amounts to be Raised by Taxes. The amount required to

be raised by taxation during fiscal year 2015-2016 for the
principal and interest on the bonded debt of Improvement District
No. 27 is as follows:

Improvement District No. 27 $609,623

3. Tax Rates. The tax rates per one hundred dollars ($100)
of the full value of all taxable property within said improvement
district necessary to pay the aforesaid amounts of principal and
interest on the bonded debt of said improvement district for
fiscal year 2015-2016 is hereby determined and fixed as follows:

Improvement District No. 27 $0.004



4. Certification of Tax Rates. Pursuant to Water Code

Section 72094, this Board of Directors hereby certifies to the
Board of Supervisors and the County Auditor of the County of San
Diego the tax rates hereinbefore fixed, and said County Auditor
shall, pursuant to Section 72095 of said Code, compute and enter
in the County assessment roll the respective sums to be paid as
tax on the property in Improvement District No. 27, using the
rate of levy hereinabove fixed for such improvement district and
the full value as found on the assessment roll for the property
therein, and the Secretary of this Board of Directors is hereby
authorized and directed to transmit certified copies of this
resolution, Attachment B, and made a part hereof, to said Board
of Supervisors and said Auditor.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Otay
Water District at a regular meeting held this 24th day of June,
2015.

Ayes:
Noes:

Abstain:
Absent:

President
ATTEST :

Secretary



IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 27

History
1989

Improvement District 27 was formed with $100,000,000 bonding authorized.

1992 District issued $11,500,000 in General Obligation Bonds primarily for the construction

of a 30 million gallon storage reservoir

ATTACHMENT C

1998 District refinanced outstanding debt of $10,900,000.
2009 District refinanced again outstanding debt of $7,780,000.
Historical Data
TAXES DEBT TAX ASSESSED
COLLECTED SERVICE NET RATE VALUATION INC%
FYO03 $725,085 $848,600 ($123,515)  $0.01500 $3,837,693,353 37%
FY04 $829,036 $848,700 ($19,664)  $0.01400 $5,047,625,296 32%
FY05 $994,501 $840,800 $153,701 $0.01200 $6,454,909,846 28%
FY06 $1,081,991 $840,385 $241,606 $0.01000 $8,579,576,581 33%
FY 07 $862,795 $837,936 $24,859 $0.00700 $10,348,663,242 21%
FY 08 $917,168 $835,017 $82,151 $0.00600 $12,518,643,676 21%
FY 09 $747,175 $830,823 ($83,648)  $0.00500 $12,308,043,285 -2%
FY 10 $605,405 $934,674 ($329,269)  $0.00500 $10,378,404,507 -16%
FY 11 $606,966 $781,144 ($174,178)  $0.00500 $10,131,397,697  -2.4%
FY 12 $597,799 $752,976 ($155,177)  $0.00500 $9,941,622,812  -1.9%
FY 13 $650,587 $773,863 ($123,276)  $0.00500 $9,869,377,173  -0.7%
FY 14 $664,270 $750,088 ($85,818)  $0.00500 $10,226,148,004 3.6%
Fy 15 @ $727,506 $748,663 ($21,157)  $0.00500 $11,157,255,925 9.1%
@ Due to timing of the report, taxes collected is an estimate.
Change in Fund Balance
TAXES DEBT TAX ASSESSED
COLLECTED SERVICE NET RATE VALUATION INC%
Est Fund Balance 6/30/15 $793,925
FY16 $609,623 $751,663 ($142,040)  $0.00400 $11,491,973,602 3.0%
Interest $3,562
Est Fund Balance 6/30/16 $655,447
ASSESSED VALUATION
10 Year History
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AGENDA ITEM 6b

STAFF REPORT

TYPE MEETING: Regular Board MEETING DATE: June 24, 2015

Alicia Mendez-Schomer, PROJECT: DIV.NO. Al1l
Customer Service Manager

SUBMITTED BY:

APPROVEDBY: [X] Joseph R. Beachem, Chief Financial Officer

X] German Alvarez, Assistant General Manager

X] Mark Watton, General Manager

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. 4293 to Continue Water and Sewer

Availability Charges for District Customers for Fiscal Year
2015-2016 to be Collected through Property Tax Bills

GENERAL MANAGER’'S RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board adopt Resolution No. 4293 to continue water and sewer
availability charges for District customers for fiscal year 2015-2016
to be collected through property tax bills.

COMMITTEE ACTION:

See Attachment A.
PURPOSE :

That the Board consider the adoption of Resolution No. 4293 to
continue water and sewer availability charges for District customers
for fiscal year 2015-2016 to be collected through property tax bills.

ANALYSIS:

State Water Code Section 71630-71637 authorizes the District to
access such availability charges. The District levies availability
charges each year on property in both developed and undeveloped
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areas. In order to place these charges on the tax roll, the County
of San Diego requires the District to provide a resolution
authorizing the charges. Each year, the District provides a
resolution along with the listing of charges by parcel. Current
legislation provides that any amount up to $10 per parcel (one acre
or less) is for general use and any amount over $10 per parcel ($30
per acre for parcels over one acre) 1is restricted, to be expended in
and for that Improvement District. The District uses amounts over
$10 per parcel to develop water and sewer systems within the
Improvement Districts where the funds are collected. In accordance
with legislation, the District places amounts up to $10 per parcel in
the General Fund.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The availability charges, as budgeted, will generate approximately
$1.2 million in revenue.

STRATEGIC GOAL:

This revenue source will help the District meet its fiscal
responsibility to its ratepayers.

LEGAL IMPACT:

None.

Attachments: Attachment A - Committee Action Form
Attachment B — Resolution No. 4293



ATTACHMENT A

SUBJECT/PROJECT: | Adopt Resolution No. 4293 to Continue Water and Sewer
Availability Charges for District Customers for Fiscal Year
2015-2016 to be Collected through Property Tax Bills

COMMITTEE ACTION:

The Finance, Administration, and Communications Committee reviewed
this item at a meeting held on June 16, 2015 and the following
comments were made:

e Staff is requesting that the Board adopt Resolution No. 4293 to
continue water and sewer availability fees in Fiscal Year 2015-2016.

e The availability fees are collected through property tax bills and
are authorized through the State Water Code.

e TIn order to place these fees on the property tax bills, the County
of San Diego requires that the District’s Board adopt a resolution
annually authorizing the fees.

e The District collects approximately $1.2 million each year through
this assessment.

e The fees collected are $10 per parcel that are one (1) acre or less
and $30/acre for parcels larger than one acre. These fees have not
changed for many years.

e The committee indicated that following the ruling in the San Juan
Capistrano lawsuit, they wanted to be sure the collection of
availability fees is defensible; that there is a nexus between the
charge and benefit to customers. It was indicated that land
(undeveloped or developed) benefit from having water service
available to the parcels. The availability of water increases
property value. The San Juan Capistrano lawsuit was contending
rates and Proposition 218. The authority to assess availability
fees is in the Water Code and is separate from commodity rates.

e In response to an ingquiry from the committee, staff indicated that
the first $10 collected in availability fees is unrestricted and any
fees collected after the first $10 goes into a restricted fund which




may only be utilized for capital facilities (CIP) in their area.
The unrestricted fees go into the Betterment Fund and are used for
upsizing facilities, etc.

Upon completion of the discussion, the committee supported staffs’
recommendation and presentation to the board as a consent item.

The above signatures attest that the attached document has been reviewed and to the best of their ability the
signers verify that it meets the District quality standard by clearly and concisely conveying the intended information;
being grammatically correct and free of formatting and typographical errors; accurately presenting calculated values
and numerical references; and being internally consistent, legible and uniform in its presentation style.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 4293
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
OTAY WATER DISTRICT CONTINUING PREVIOUSLY
ESTABLISHED WATER AND SEWER AVAILABILITY
CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016; REQUESTING
THE COUNTY TO COLLECT SUCH AVAILABILITY CHARGES

ON THE 2015-2016 SECURED TAX ROLL AND TAKING
OTHER RELATED ACTIONS

WHEREAS, the Otay Water District (herein "District") is a
member of the San Diego County Water Authority and the Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California and, as a member, the
District is entitled to purchase water for distribution within the
District and water so purchased is available to property in the
District that is also within the San Diego County Water Authority
and the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, without
further need for annexation to any agency; and

WHEREAS, Improvement District No. 18 has been formed within
the Otay Water District (herein "District") and sanitary sewers
have been constructed and sewer service is available to land within
the said district; and

WHEREAS, in consideration of the benefit that water
availability confers upon property within the District, and in
further consideration of the need for revenue to pay the cost of
water storage and transmission facilities which directly and
specifically benefit property within the District, the District has
previously determined that water availability charges be fixed and
established under applicable provisions of law; and

WHEREAS, in consideration of the benefit which sewer
availability confers upon property within Improvement District No.

18, and in further consideration of the need to pay the cost of



sanitary sewers which directly and specifically benefit those
properties, the District has previously determined that sewer
availability charges be fixed and established for Improvement
Districts No. 18 as provided under applicable provisions of law;
and

WHEREAS, the District desires to continue the collection of
such water and sewer availability charges without increases or
revisions in methodology or application.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Otay Water
District resolves, determines and orders as follows:

1. SCHEDULE OF WATER CHARGES

(A) The water availability charges previously fixed and
established are hereby continued for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 at the
existing rates, as follows:

(1) In Improvement District No. 22 the charge shall be
$30.00 per acre of land and $10.00 per parcel of land
less than one acre.

(2) For land located outside an improvement district and
within one mile of a District water line, the charge
shall be $10.00 per acre of land and $10.00 for each
parcel less than one acre.

(3) For land located outside an improvement district and
greater than one mile from District facilities, the
charge shall be $3.00 per acre of land and $3.00 for
each parcel less than one acre.

(B) Modifications The charges provided for in subparagraphs

(1) through (3) in (A) above shall be modified upon petition by the



property owner where the property does not receive water from the

District as follows:

(1)

where a parcel of land or a portion thereof is within
an open space easement approved by San Diego County,
the charge for such parcel or portion thereof shall
be fifty percent (50%) of the charge determined
pursuant to paragraph (A), provided the owner files
with the District proof, satisfactory to the
District, that said parcel of land or portion thereof
is within such a designated permanent open space
area;

where a parcel of land or portion thereof is in an
agricultural reserve under a Land Conservation
Contract with the County of San Diego, pursuant to
the Land Conservation Act of 1965 as amended, the
charge for such parcel shall be $3.00 per acre,
provided the owner files with the District proof,
satisfactory to the District, that said parcel of
land or portion thereof is within such an
agricultural preserve;

where a parcel of land or a portion thereof is within
an area designated as a floodplain by the County of
San Diego, the charge for such a parcel or portion
thereof shall be $3.00 per acre, provided the owner
files with the District proof, satisfactory to the
District, that said parcel of land or portion thereof

is within such designated floodplain; and



where a parcel of land or portion thereof exceeds a
30% slope, and where such is not within a legal
subdivision, lot-split or planned residential
development, the charge for the slope portion shall
be $3.00 per acre, or if such a parcel is less than
one acre and more than one-half of the area exceeds
30% slope, $3.00 for the parcel, provided the owner
files with the District proof, satisfactory to the
District, that said parcel of land or portion thereof

meets or exceeds the slope.

(C) Exceptions The charges provided for in (A) and (B) above

shall not apply, upon petition by the property owner, to the

following:
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
2.

land located within an area designated as a floodway
by the County of San Diego;

land designated as a vernal pool area by a govern-
mental agency authorized to make such a designation
and which designation prohibits use of such area for
any purpose;

land owned by non-profit, tax-exempt conservation
organizations specializing in identifying and
protecting the natural habitat of rare species; or
land that is located within the boundaries of the
Otay Water District but not within the boundaries of
the Metropolitan Water District of Southern

California and the San Diego County Water Authority.

SCHEDULE OF SEWER CHARGES




(A) Sewer standby assessment or availability charges are
hereby fixed and established for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 as follows:
(1) In Improvement District No. 18 the charges shall be
$30.00 per acre of land and $10.00 per parcel of land
less than one acre. The preceding charges shall not
apply, upon petition by the property owner, to the
following:

(a) any portion of a parcel which is undeveloped
and maintained in its natural state within an
Open Space Area as a requirement under the San
Diego County General Plan, provided the owner
of such parcel files proof, satisfactory to the
District, of such designed Open Space Area;

(b) any portion of a parcel located within an area
designated by the County of San Diego as a
floodway or floodplain; or

(c) any portion of a parcel of land which exceeds a
slope of 30% and which is not within a legal
subdivision, lot split or planned lot split or
planned residential development.

3. DEFERRALS

(A) Deferral of Charge, Purpose Situations may arise when an

owner of a parcel of land does not use and has no present intention
of using water and/or sewer provided by the District on a parcel of
land, as defined in Section 4. The purpose of this section is to
permit an evaluation by the District, on a case-by-case basis, of

the circumstances which pertain to such situations to determine



whether a deferral of charges should be approved according to the
terms and conditions herein provided.

Any owner of a parcel of land who believes that the amount of
the water and/or sewer availability charges fixed against such
parcel should be deferred may file an application with the District
for deferral of the charge, as follows:

(a) Application The application shall include a

statement describing the circumstances and factual
elements which support the request for deferral.

(b) The General Manager shall consider the request
within sixty (60) days after the filing of a
completed application. If the application for
deferral meets the established criteria, the General
Manager may decide whether to approve the request
and order the charge deferred accordingly. If the
request is denied, the applicant shall be notified
in writing stating the reasons for the denial.

(B) Appeal to Board of Directors If the General Manager

denies a request, the owner may file an appeal with the Board of
Directors within sixty (60) days after such denial. No new
application for deferral need be considered by the General Manager
until expiration of twelve (12) months from the date of a denial,
unless differently directed by the Board of Directors.

(C) Deferred Charges on Restricted Parcels, Criteria The

levy of the charge may be deferred annually as to any parcel of

land which meets each of the following criteria:



The owner of such parcel makes a timely application

requesting deferral of the charge.

The parcel, which is the subject of the request,

will become subject to enforceable restrictions

which prohibits the connection to the District sewer

system or use of water on the parcel, except by

means of natural precipitation or runoff; provided,

however, if considered appropriate by the General

Manager, local water may be used for limited

domestic stock watering and irrigation uses.

The owner executed a recordable agreement which

includes provisions that:

(1)

set forth the enforceable restrictions
pertinent to the subject parcel;

the agreement may be terminated upon written
request by the owner and payment of all
deferred water and/or sewer availability
charges, plus interest thereon, compounded
annually, and accruing at the legal rate from
the date such charges would have been otherwise
due and payable;

no water and/or sewer service from the District
shall be provided to such parcel for a period
of ten (10) years after the total amount due
for the charges deferred, plus annually
compounded interest, is paid in full to the

District, unless a surcharge penalty as



described below is paid to the District prior
to connection of any water and/or sewer
service;

(4) 1f the surcharge is not paid, during the ten
(10) year period, while water and/or sewer
service is not available to the subject land,
the owner shall pay all annual water or
availability charges as fixed; and

(5) contains such other provisions considered by
the General Manager to be appropriate.

(D) Surcharge Upon termination of the deferral
agreement, an owner may elect to receive water and/or sewer
service prior to the expiration of the ten (10) year penalty
period upon payment of a surcharge. The surcharge shall be
equal to the amount of the annual water and/or sewer
availability charges fixed for the parcel(s) of land in the
year of election to receive water and/or sewer service
multiplied by the number of years remaining of the ten (10)
year penalty period. This surcharge shall also apply if a
property owner develops a parcel that is subject to a deferral
agreement without termination of said agreement.

(E) Enforcement Procedures In order to insure that

terms and conditions of the recordable agreement are being
met, the General Manager shall:
(1) Maintain a record of all parcels approved for
deferral of the water assessments or availability

charges.



(2) Report to the Board of Directors any instances where

the terms of the agreement are being violated.

(3) Take such other actions or procedures considered
appropriate.
4. DEFINITION OF PARCEL The term "parcel" as used herein shall

mean a parcel of land as shown on the assessment rolls of the
County Assessor of San Diego County as of March, 2015.

5. NOTICE AND REQUEST TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AND AUDITOR As

provided in Sections 71634 to 71637, on or before the third Monday
in August, 2015, the Secretary of this District shall furnish, in
writing to the Board of Supervisors of San Diego County and to the
County Auditor, a description of the land within the District upon
which availability charges are to be levied and collected for
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 together with the amount of the assessments
or charges. At the time and in the manner required by law for the
levying of taxes for county purposes, the Board of Supervisors of
San Diego County shall levy, in addition to taxes it levies, water
and/or sewer availability charges in the amounts fixed by this
Resolution for the respective parcels of land described in Section
1 of this Resolution. All County officers charged with the duty of
collecting taxes shall collect the charges with the regular
property tax payments in the same form and manner as County taxes
are collected. Such availability charges are a lien on the property
with respect to which they are fixed. Collection of the charges
may be enforced by the same means as provided for the enforcement

of liens for state and county taxes.



6. CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS The District

certifies that this Resolution complies with the provisions of
Article XITIID of the California Constitution in that the
availability charges are existing charges first set by the Board of
Directors of the District prior to November 6, 1996. At the time
the availability charges were initially established, the District
followed the applicable provisions of law then in effect, and the
District has continued to comply with such provisions, including
any requirements for notices or hearings, as from time to time in
effect. Therefore, pursuant to Section 71632 and Section 71638 of
the California Water Code, as currently in effect, the District may
continue the availability charges in successive years at the same
rate. The District further certifies that the charge is not
increased hereby and the methodology for the rate is the same as in
previous years. The charge is imposed exclusively to finance the
capital costs, maintenance and operating expenses of the water or
sewer system of the District, as applicable.

7. CERTIFIED COPIES The Secretary of this District shall deliver

certified copies of this Resolution to the Board of Supervisors and
to the Auditor of San Diego County with the list of charges
described in Section 4 above.

8. CORRECTIONS; OTHER ACTIONS The General Manager of the

District is hereby authorized to correct any clerical error made in
any assessment or charge pursuant to this Resolution and to make an
appropriate adjustment in any assessment or charge made in error.

Furthermore, the General Manager and the Secretary of this District

are hereby directed to take any further actions and deliver such

10



documents and certificates as necessary to carry out the purpose of
this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the
Otay Water District at a regular meeting duly held this 24th day of
June, 2015.
Ayes:
Noes:

Abstain:
Absent:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

11



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 4293 was duly
adopted by the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the OTAY WATER DISTRICT at a
regular meeting thereof held on the 24th day of June, 2015 by the
following vote:

Ayes:

Noes:

Abstain:

Absent:

District Secretary

12



AGENDA ITEM 6c¢

STAFF REPORT

TYPE MEETING: Regular Board MEETING DATE: June 24, 2015

SUBMITTED BY: Armando Buelna PROJECT: Various DIV.NO. ALL
Communications Officer

APPROVED BY:
X] Mark Watton, General Manager

SUBJECT: Authorize Agreement with Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
(BHFS) for State and Federal Legislative Advocacy

GENERAL MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

That the Otay Water District (District) Board of Directors authorize
the General Manager to execute a two-year agreement with Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) in an amount not-to-exceed $50,000
annually ($100,000 total ending June 30, 2017) for state and federal
legislative advocacy.

COMMITTEE ACTION:

See "Attachment A".
PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to enter into a
consulting services agreement with Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
for an amount not-to-exceed $50,000 annually commencing July 1, 2015
for two years ($100,000 total ending June 30, 2017) for professional
and consulting services for District related state and federal
legislative advocacy.

ANALYSIS:

Procedures governing the selection of general consultants in the
performance of District work are outlined in the District's
Purchasing Procedures Manual.
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The District has a time and service consulting agreement with BHFS
for legislative advocacy services. This action will replace the
consultant's Legislative Issues and Service Agreement that expires on
June 30, 2015 and authorizes the General Manager to execute a two-
year agreement with BHFS in an amount not-to exceed $50,000 annually
($100,000 total) through June 30, 2017 for state and federal
legislative issues advocacy. This action would provide for a
continuation of services with BHFS acting as the government relations
advocate and counsel in Sacramento and Washington DC.

Based on past work, experience, knowledge, contacts and access to key
legislators both in Sacramento and Washington DC, the District feels
BHFS is uniquely qualified to best meet the District's needs for
state and federal legislative advocacy.

FISCAL IMPACT: [X] Joe Beachem, Chief Financial Officer

Legislative advocacy is included in the General Manager's Outside
Services budget. The total Fiscal Year 2015 budget for Legislative
Advocacy is $35,000. Due to the increased use of legislative
advocacy, total expenditures to date are $37,672. Recognizing the
increased need for legislative advocacy in coming fiscal year, staff
increased the budget request to $45,000 in FY 2016. Based on a review
of the General Manager's budget, the Communications Officer has
determined that the FY 2016 budget is sufficient to support the
revised legislative advocacy services agreement through the end of
the 2016 fiscal year at the $50,000 level. A funding request at this
level will be included in the FY 2017 proposed budget. Funds will be
expended in FY 2016 and FY 2017.

STRATEGIC GOAL:
This action supports the District's goal for providing the best
quality water service to the customers of the Otay Water District.

LEGAL IMPACT:
None.

Attachments: Attachment A - Committee Action
Attachment B - Contract



ATTACHMENT A

SUBJECT/PROJECT:

Authorize Agreement with Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
(BHYF) for State and Federal Legislative Issues Advocacy

COMMITTEE ACTION:

The Finance,

Administration, and Communications Committee reviewed

this item at a meeting held on June 18, 2014 and the following
comments were made:

e Staff is requesting that the Board authorize a two-year consulting
services agreement (beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 20, 2017)
with Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) for state, federal and
District-related legislative advocacy services for an amount not-to-
exceed $50,000 or $100,000 over the term of the agreement.

e The District has an existing time and service agreement with BHFS.
This action will replace the consultant's existing agreement that
expires on June 30, 2015. By extending the agreement, it provides
for a continuation of services with BHFS acting as the government
relations advocate.

e Ms. Chris Frahm would continue to be our primary representation

counsel,

supported by Ms. Rosanna Carvacho, Mr. Don Perata and, in

Washington DC, Mr. David Bernhardt for services related to the
Desalination Project.

e Based on past work, experience, knowledge, contacts and access to
key legislators both in Sacramento and Washington DC, the District
feels BHFS is uniquely qualified to best meet the District's needs
for legislative advocacy.

e The committee inquired how many agencies engage a legislative
advocate firm. Staff indicated that it was not certain, but they
are aware that the City of San Diego, Olivenhain MWD and CWA utilize
legislative advocacy firms.

e The committee inquired why the District requires a legislative
advocacy firm. Staff indicated that the District will require BHFS
services on the Desalination project. BHFS also provides the
District notice on upcoming legislation that could impact Otay WD as




they keep abreast of legislation that is being proposed/changed.
This allows the District the opportunity to provide comments and,
hopefully, help shape proposed legislation.

e BRHFS’contract amount was increased as the District felt that there
will likely be more advocacy and action around the conservation
mandate and possibly lawsuits that are filed by other parties in
response to the mandate.

e In response to an inquiry from the committee, staff indicated that
BHFS does work for CWA, however, they are handling CWA’s lawsuit
with MET. CWA does have a handful of legislative advocacy firms
that they engage and 90% of what the District does is complimentary
to CWA. Though it is unusual, sometimes the District and CWA may
have a different view on a matter and it is nice to have a separate
“voice” for the District. It is also helpful for the District to
have a voice in Sacramento. If CWA did not have advocacy services,
Otay WD would likely need to increase it’s use of BHFS.

¢ The committee inquired on the cost of BHFS’ services. Staff
indicated that the cost is a little over $500 an hour. The monthly
expenditures are very low as the District manages the expenditures.
Staff indicated that if the time and cost is reviewed, it is pretty
reasonable given the caliber of the firm.

e Tt was noted that BHFS’ rate did not go up. The committee requested
that they be informed if BHFS’ rate and/or cost goes up
significantly.

Upon completion of the discussion, the committee supported staffs’
recommendation and presentation to the board as a consent item.



Attachment B
Brownstein Hyatt

Farber Schreck
Peter Brown
June 10, 2015 Attorney at Law
805.882.1401
805.965.4333 fax
PBrown@bhfs.com
Mark Watton

General Manager

Otay Water District

2554 Sweetwater Springs Road
Spring Valley, CA 91978-2096

RE: Fee Agreement for Representation
Client-Matter No. 041018.12

Dear Mr. Watton:

You have asked us, and we have agreed to continue to act as government relations counsel for Otay
Water District (“District”). The purpose of this letter is to confirm the terms and conditions of Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck's (‘BHFS") representation.

The scope of BHFS representation shall be as described on Exhibit A (“Services”). Chris Frahm will be the
principal representative for the provision of services in California with support from Rosanna Carvacho,
Don Perata and any other lobbyists as assigned in our Sacramento office. In the performance of Services,
BHFS shall report to and receive instructions from you as General Manager on behalf of the District, or, as
otherwise directed by you.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2015 and shall end on June 30, 2017, with the
understanding that the agreement shall be subject to review from time to time to determine if the monthly
retainer for state advocacy services should be adjusted upward, downward or the agreement terminated.
BHFS shall be paid in accordance with the terms described on Exhibit B. We will bill you for services
rendered and disbursements and charges on a monthly basis in accordance with our Standard Terms and
Conditions and billing rates, a copy of which is attached. You agree to pay these statements within 30
(thirty) days of your receipt of the billing statement.

BHFS provides a wide array of legal and advocacy services to many clients around the world. These
services include legislative and administrative representation on policy matters which you believe may
affect your interests, directly or indirectly. Therefore, as a condition of our undertaking to represent any
client on a particular matter as described in the engagement letter, we hereby ask you, as we do each of
our clients, to waive objection to any conflict of interest that might be deemed to be created by our
representation of other clients in legislative or administrative policy matters that are unrelated to the
specific representation we have been asked to undertake on your behalf. Your waiver will permit us to
represent another client in advocating a change in law or policy areas such as, but not limited to business
regulation, international trade, telecommunications or taxation, even if the policy we advocate would or
might have a direct or indirect adverse impact upon your interests.

You also agree that the work product of our attorneys, public policy professionals, and staff, including
notes, research, and documents which we prepare, is the property of the District. It is our policy to destroy
all client files (including all documents and materials therein), eight years after we close such files upon

1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706
main 805.963.7000
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completion of each matter. This file destruction procedure is automatic and you will not receive further
notice prior to the destruction of these files.

We are very pleased and privileged to continue to work with you and the District. Occasionally, we may
provide lists of representative clients to various publications and may use your company name in marketing
materials. Unless you instruct us to the contrary, you hereby consent that such use is acceptable.

Please indicate your agreement to the terms of this letter by executing the enclosed copy and returning it to
me. We appreciate the opportunity to represent you.

Very truly yours,

Peter Brown
California Managing Shareholder
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

Enclosures: Exhibit A: Scope of Work
Exhibit B: Rate Schedule
Standard Terms and Conditions

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:

OTAY WATER DISTRICT

By: Date:
Mark Watton
General Manager

By: Date:
Richard Romero
General Counsel

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

By: Date:
Peter Brown
Managing Shareholder, California
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Exhibit A
Scope of Work

Track all pending and introduced legislation including bill amendments and report to the General
Manager on legislation of interest to the District.

Monitor and attend Senate and Assembly Water Committee agendas and hearings as requested
by the General Manager.

Monitor ACWA and other water agencies and other special district lobbying group activities and
report to the General Manager on matters of interest to the District.

Schedule meetings and communications with legislators and the Administration as requested by
the client.

Prepare and distribute support and opposition letters to proposed legislation.
Draft and distribute advocacy positions as requested.

Ongoing consulting with Ms. Frahm regarding pending and introduced legislation and bill
amendments, hearings and agendas, and other matters of interest to the District in Sacramento.

Report quarterly, or as requested, on the progress of legislative activities.
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Exhibit B
Rate Schedule
1. BHFS shall be compensated for actual services performed in accordance with this Agreement.
2. All state advocacy services shall be billed at the firm's standard hourly rates in an amount not to

exceed $50,000 annually for all state advocacy services under this Agreement.

BHFS will be reimbursed for all reasonable out of pocket expenses incurred in performance of
Services under this Agreement. BHFS shall request written pre-approval of any single expense in excess
of $250 or any monthly sum of expenses in excess of $500. BHFS shall submit to the District detailed
receipts and a detailed invoice for all out-of-pocket expenses. Any entertainment or meal expenses must
be pre-approved by the District. Failure to obtain pre-approval may result in denial of reimbursement.

041018\9000\12288627.1



BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Scope of Representation: The scope of our representation is
set forth in the attached Letter. Our representation of you on
any particular matter will end when we have completed our
essential work on that matter.

Duties of the Parties: We agree to provide all legal services
reasonably required to represent you, consistent with our
ethical obligations. It is our intent to provide you with thorough,
prompt and cost-efficient legal services, keep you informed of
significant developments in the matter, and respond to your
inquiries. You agree to fully cooperate with us, be open and
truthful and provide us with all information pertaining to the
matter, keep us informed of developments, to pay our bills in a
timely manner, and keep us advised of your address,
telephone number and whereabouts. You also agree to
appear at any proceeding we deem necessary and to
cooperate fully with us on all matters related to the
investigation, preparation and presentation of your matter.

Fees: We review all billing statements before they are issued
to ensure that the amount charged is appropriate. The
statement for fees is simply the product of the hours worked
multiplied by the hourly rates for the attorneys and legal
assistants who did the work. The current range of hourly rates
for our professional services is:

Partners: From $350 to $1195 per hour
Of Counsels: From $300 to $1065 per hour
Associates: From $210 to $400 per hour
Land Use Planners: From $150 to $285 per hour
Paralegals: From $150 to $265 per hour

Legal Assistants: From $100 to $150 per hour
We adjust our rate structure at the beginning of each calendar
year. You agree to pay all fees billed at the then-current rate.

Qutside Contract Attorneys and Legal Assistants: You agree
that we may utilize specialized contract attorneys and legal
assistants as necessary. You agree to pay the reasonable
hourly rate for these legal services.

In-House Costs and External Expenses: In addition to charging
fees for legal work, we will charge for certain out-of-pocket
costs incurred by our firm in representing clients. Charges for
long distance telephone calls, facsimile charges, in-office
copying, ordinary postage and deliveries made by in-house
staff are covered by a 2.5% administrative fee, calculated at
2.5% of fees incurred. This administrative fee is in lieu of
itemizing those costs. Other fees, such as computer-assisted
legal research and third party vendor fees including document
copying, transcript production, overnight delivery service
charges, travel, meals and hotel accommodations will be
itemized and billed separately.

Other in-house costs and expenses include, but are not limited
to, secretarial overtime, extraordinary administrative, technical
or accounting support; computer legal research, messenger
and other delivery fees; mileage, and the cost of licensing and
other installation of special computer programming to manage
your case. These are directly billed to you at our cost.

External expenses are also charged at cost. These include,
but are not limited to, the following: Notary fees; consultant
costs, investigative costs, professional mediator, arbitrator

and/or special master fees; travel costs, including parking,
transportation, meals and hotels. External expenses will either
be passed through to you for direct payment to the vendor or
included on your statement. We may select experts,
consultants and investigators who in our judgment are
necessary to aid in the preparation of your matter and will
inform you of the persons selected and their charges. You
authorize us to incur all reasonable costs and to hire such
experts, consultants and investigators. We will not incur any
major external expenses on your behalf without your prior
approval.

Billing Period and Payments: We will bill you for services
rendered and disbursements and charges on a monthly, or
such other periodic, basis as we may determine. If you require
additional statements, you agree to request them at intervals of
no less than 30 days and we agree to respond within 10 days.

You agree to inform us of any dispute you may have with
respect to a statement within 10 days of the statement date. If
you do not object, the statement will be deemed correct. If you
do object, we will consider our right to the fees and costs set
forth on that statement as “disputed.” Absent a dispute, you
agree to pay all statements upon receipt, and no later than the
last day of the month in which you receive the statement.
Even if you dispute a portion of a statement, you agree to pay
the undisputed portion not later than the last day of the month
in which you receive the statement. If payment is not timely
received, we may assess a monthly delinquency charge of
1.25% (15% per year) of the amount not paid until paid in full.
Payments will be applied to the longest outstanding charges in
the following order: first, costs, then delinquency charges, and
then fees.

Retainers: If required, you agree to pay an advance fee
retainer upon execution of this agreement and agree that we
may, at our discretion, withdraw the undisputed amount of any
statement, whether fees or costs, from any retainer you have
on deposit. You agree to replenish the retainer monthly to
maintain a credit toward fees. That means that, even though
you have a retainer on account, you still must pay your
statements as they become due. If we expect significant
additional expenses, you agree to provide a further retainer
within 15 days of our request.

Your retainer will be held on your behalf in our trust account
without interest to you, because California law requires all
interest earned on such funds to be forwarded to the California
State Bar for its Legal Service Trust Fund Program. If you
prefer, you may request that we hold your funds in a non-
interest bearing account, or in an interest bearing account for
your benefit. If you make such a request, you agree to pay
administrative costs of a one-time $75 set-up charge and a $25
per month service charge. At the conclusion of our
representation, we will return any unearned retainer to you.

As an additional retainer and as security for the payment of our
fees, costs and expenses, you agree that we have a first
priority lien on all claims and causes of action that are the
subject of our representation under this Agreement and on all
proceeds or property obtained or recovered, whether by
agreement, settlement, mediation, arbitration award, court
judgment, cost or fee award or otherwise resulting from our
representation.



No Guarantee: Our comments about the potential outcome of
your matter or any phase thereof are expressions of opinion
only. We cannot guarantee the outcome or make any
promises in that regard.

Discharge: Our goal is to maintain at all times a constructive
and positive relationship with you, to the conclusion of this
matter and in future matters. However, you have the right to
discharge us as your lawyers at any time, and we have the
right to withdraw from your representation at any time,
consistent with our ethical obligations. If you discharge us or
we elect to withdraw, you agree to immediately secure new
counsel. If we are your attorneys of record in any proceeding,
you agree to cooperate fully in substituting such new counsel
as your attorneys of record. At the time of discharge or
withdrawal, you agree to immediately pay us for all services
rendered to you and for all costs and expense paid or incurred
by us on your behalf.

Files: At the conclusion of our services, your files will be
transferred to you upon request. You agree to pay the cost of
accessing, copying and delivering the file to you. If you do not
request the return of your files within five (5) years from either
the completion of our essential work on the matter or the
termination of our relationship by discharge or withdrawal, we
have the right, but not the obligation, to destroy any files

created and maintained by us with respect to the matter.

Disputes: Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to
fees and/or costs incurred under this Agreement shall be
resolved pursuant to Business and Professions Code section
6200 et seq. All other disputes arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the professional services rendered under this
Agreement shall be determined in accordance with the laws of
the State of California. The arbitration shall be administered by
JAMS pursuant to its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and
Procedures. Judgment on the Award may be entered in any
court having jurisdiction. Each side shall bear its own costs
and attorney fees in said arbitration.

Miscellaneous: Unless you instruct us to the contrary in
writing, we will utilize facsimile, e-mail, cellular phone, PDA
and similar communication methods, and we disclaim any
liability ~ for unauthorized third-party interception  of
communications. You agree that we may use your name and
information generally available to the public in our marketing
efforts.

Interpretation and Effective Date: This agreement is our entire
and only agreement and is governed by California law. If any
provision is found unenforceable, the remainder of the
agreement will remain in effect. This agreement will not take
effect until you sign and return the enclosed copy of the letter
with these terms and conditions attached and until the
agreement has been countersigned by the firm's Managing
Partner. This agreement will then be retroactive to the date
services were first provided. If this agreement does not take
effect, you will still be required to pay us the reasonable value
of any services we have performed for you.

099999\1073\4598701.3



AGENDA ITEM 6d

STAFF REPORT

TYPE MEETING: Regular Board MEETING DATE: June 24, 2015

SUBMITTED BY: Mark Watton PROJECT: Various DIV.NO. ALL
14
General Manager

APPROVEDBY:  [X] Mark Watton, General Manager

SUBJECT: California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Region 6 Board
Election

GENERAL MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board consider casting a vote to elect a representative to
the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Board of
Directors, Region 6, Seat A.

PURPOSE :

To present for the board’s consideration the ballot to elect a
representative to Region 6, Seat A, on CSDA’s Board of Directors.

COMMITTEE ACTION:

N/A
ANALYSIS:

CSDA is holding an election to fill Seat A of Region 6 on its Board
of Directors. Ms. Jo MacKenzie, Vista Irrigation District, is the
current incumbent of Seat A and is seeking re-election. The
individual elected will serve a three (3) year term. There are a
total of six [6] regions with each region having three seats on the
Board.

Attached is a copy of the mail-in ballot and the candidates’
Statement of Qualifications. The ballot must be mailed and received

by CSDA by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, August 7, 2015.

FISCAL IMPACT: [X] Joe Beachem, Chief Financial Officer

None.
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STRATEGIC GOAL:

Participating would support the strategic goal of maintaining
effective communications with other cities, special districts, State
and Federal governments, community organizations and Mexico.

LEGAL IMPACT:

None.

Attachment A: Committee Action
Attachment B: Ballot
Attachment C: Candidates’ Statements (2)



ATTACHMENT A

SUBJECT/PROJECT:

California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Region 6
Board Election

COMMITTEE ACTION:

The Finance, Administration and Communications Committee
reviewed this item at a meeting held on June 16, 2015 and
recommended that the board cast its vote in the CSDA board
election for Ms. Jo MacKenzie, Vista Irrigation District and
presentation to the full board as a consent item.




Attachment B

CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

70> ELECTION &

L T N T

SOUTHERN [[] Jo MacKenzie*
NErwon" Vista Irrigation District

D Gloria Dizmang

Palmdale Water District

SEAT A
term ends 2018

Please vote for only one.

*incumbent running for re-election

SIGNATURE: DATE:

MEMBER DISTRICT:

Must be received by 5pm, August 7, 2015. CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
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Attachment C

Candidate statement

Southern network
Seat A

Jo MacKenzie

PROVEN EXPERIENCE LEADING SPECIAL DISTRICTS

It would be an honor to continue serving special districts on the CSDA Board of Directors.

I am committed to building on the present foundation of CSDA’s educational programs and
legislative and public outreach, so that CSDA continues to be recognized as the voice of all
special districts. My enthusiasm, commitment, and comprehensive knowledge of special
districts and LAFCO, along with my years of experience, will help me to be of service to your
district as a member of the CSDA Board of Directors.

Representing the Southern Network, I will bring to the organization years of experience in
local government and a strong understanding of how the California Special Districts
Association can best serve its members.

I have served as CSDA President, Treasurer and the Chair of Legislative Committee. I know
the commitment and time it takes to be an effective board member. A flexible schedule is
paramount to being a successful Director. 1 have attended all board of director and
assigned committee meetings, read through a myriad of legislation in order to relate to the
Advocacy and Public Affairs Department what impact I think such legislation may have on
districts’ ability to provide local services

I have completed CSDA’s Special District Leadership Academy which is a requirement to
serve on the CSDA Board. Under my leadership, my district, Vista Irrigation District, has
obtained the Special District Leadership Foundation District of Distinction Designation and
the District Transparency Certificate of Excellence.

I believe it is important to the continued success and growth of CSDA that the Board of
Directors remain committed to its mission: to provide legislative advocacy education and
member services for all special districts.

Your District’s vote will be greatly appreciated!
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CANDIDATE STATEMENT FOR GLORIA A. DIZMANG

In December of 2011, [ was sworn in as a Director of the Palmdale Water District
Board. Iknew little about water but I had agreed to serve an agency that was fairly beaten
up—Tlegally, economically, and in the area of morale. PWD was engaged in three lawsuits
with the City of Palmdale. We had dropped in our credit rating and could no longer receive

loans/grants. The employees were split into two warring camps.

Today, we are on our way to a stable and professional future, due to the actions of
the new Board, on which I serve. This is what we have achieved:

— Low and consistent rate increases improved our credit to the point that we issued
an $8.5 million revenue bond for infrastructure.

— Provided a legal water rate assistance program for seniors.

— Settled all lawsuits with the City of Palmdale.

— Developed a Customer Care program to assist our rate-payers.

— Replaced 80% of our infrastructure from the 1950s.

— Reordered the organizational chart, without lay-offs, for more efficiency.

— Developed and implemented educational programs for our rate-payers. (top
contender in ACWA'’s Best in Blue)

— Developed and continue to offer an intern program to train young people in the

basic facets of the water industry.

As part of our Board, | was a leading member to move in these directions.

I believe my background in education can be of assistance in the CSDA. My
experience in the area looks small in comparison to others who have served on many
boards and in many organizations. Nevertheless, I can see things with a different

perspective and am not afraid to speak up and to actively support change.

I would be honored to receive your vote. Thank you.



AGENDA ITEM 6e

STAFF REPORT

TYPE MEETING: Regular Board MEETING DATE: July 1 , 2015
PROJECT: VvVarious DIV.NO. ATTL

SUBMITTED BY: Adolfo Segura
Assistant Chief, Admin & IT Services
APPROVEDBY: [X] German Alvarez, Assistant General Manager
X] Mark Watton, General Manager
SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 4291 TO ELECT UP TO THREE (3) CANDIDATES

FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY’S (SDRMA) BOARD
OF DIRECTORS

GENERAL MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

That the Otay Board consider the candidates for Special District Risk
Management Authority’s (SDRMA) Board of Directors election and cast the
District’s vote by adopting Resolution No. 4291.

COMMITTEE ACTION:

See “Attachment A”.
PURPOSE :

To present for the Otay Board’s consideration, the ballot to elect up
to three (3) candidates for the Special District Risk Management
Authority’s (SDRMA) Board of Directors.

ANALYSIS:

SDRMA is holding an election to fill up to three (3) seats on its Board
of Directors. Presented to the Otay Board in this staff report is each
candidate’s qualifications, background, experience and expertise for
their review (Attachment B).
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In an effort to provide a good balance of representation (based on
agencies represented) on SDRMA’s Board, staff recommends that the Board
consider the following candidates:

Robert Swan
Director/President, Groveland Community Services District

Ed Gray (Incumbent)
Director/President, Chino Valley Independent Fire District

R. Michael Wright
Director/President, Los Osos Community Services District

Sandy Seifert-Raffelson (Incumbent)
District Clerk, Herlong Public Utility District

Attached are statements of qualifications (Attachment B) as submitted
by each candidate, along with the official election resolution
(Attachment C) and ballot (Attachment D), which SDRMA requires to ensure
the integrity of the balloting process. The ballot requests that the
District select up to three (3) candidates when placing its vote.

The ballot must be sealed and received by 5:00 pm on Tuesday, August
25, 2015.

FISCAL IMPACT: Eﬂ Joe Beachem, Chief Financial Officer

None.

STRATEGIC GOAL:

Maintaining effective communications with other «cities, special
districts, State and Federal governments, community organizations, and
Mexico.

LEGAL IMPACT:

None.

Attachments: Attachment A - Committee Action Report
Attachment B - Candidates’ Statement of Qualifications
Attachment C - Resolution No. 4291
Attachment D - Election Ballot



ATTACHMENT A

ADOPT RESOLUTION NO.

4291 TO ELECT UP TO THREE (3) CANDIDATES

SUBJECT/PROJECT: | FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY’S (SDRMA)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMMITTEE ACTION:

The Finance, Administration, and Communications Committee
reviewed this item at a meeting held on June 16, 2015 and the

following comments were made:

e Staff is requesting that th
SDRMA’ s Board of Directors
adopting Resolution No. 429

e SDRMA has a seven (7) membe
to fill three (3) seats on

e SDRMA provides the District
includes workers’ compensat

e Attached to staffs’ report
background, experience and

e TIncumbent, Terry Burkhart,
Agency, 1is not running for
two incumbents running for
Director/President, Chino V
and Ms. Sandy Seifer-Raffel
Utility District. Staff no
Osos Community Services Dis
insurance.

e The committee inquired how
SDRMA have been, especially
resolved, and if staff felt
indicated that the District
rates, rebates, how they ad
to claims, etc. SDRMA has
been happy with the service

e Board consider the candidates for
and cast the District’s vote by
1.

r board and is holding an election
its Board of Directors.

comprehensive insurance that
ion insurance.

is the candidate’s qualifications,
expertise.

Director, Bighorn-Desert View Water
re-election to his/her seat. The
re-election are Mr. Ed Gray,

alley Independent Fire District,
son, District Clerk, Herlong Public
ted that Mr. Michael Wright, Los
trict, has a background in

the District’s interactions with
when there are issues to be
that SDRMA is well run. Staff
has been satisfied with their
minister the policies with regard
been very responsive and staff has
s provided by SDRMA.




The committee inquired about SDRMA’s financial stability.
Staff indicated that SDRMA keeps a good reserve level and have
a well run program. Following the meeting staff acquired a
copy of SDRMA’s financial statements (attached):

- SDRMA’s financial position has declined by $2.2 million
from $55.6 million to $53.4 million. The decline is due
to SDRMA’s decision to utilize reserves and not to raise
rates. SDRMA has done this for the last 6-7 years.

- Regarding SDRMA’s reinsurance to manage risk. The Annual
Report includes the reinsurance information for each type
of coverage along with the reinsurance providers, A.M.
Best Ratings.

- The lowest A.M. Best Rating of the reinsurance providers
is an “A”. An “A” rating means, in A.M. Best’s opinion,
they have an excellent ability to meet their ongoing
financial obligations.

- SDRMA does not have an A.M. Best rating because they are
not an insurance company. SDRMA is a joint-power

authority government risk pool. They do have established
reserve requirements that serve a purpose similar to the
District’s reserve policy. In addition, SDRMA has

established a policy of maintaining an actuarial
confidence level on an undiscounted basis of 90% for
property/liability and 85% for workers’ compensation.
Currently, both the property/liability and workers’
compensation confidence levels exceed 95%. The industry
average 1is 75% to 85%.

SDRMA’ s services is an integral part of the District’s
business. Staff has done some comparison shopping and feels
that it would be very difficult to find a company that could
provide the coverage SDRMA provides for the same rate because
of the District’s claim activity. The District is a good size
organization, but it is much smaller than most organizations.
Also, 1f the District were to move to another medical
provider, it would get very complicated because of the post-
retirement coverage. The District does shop around to assure
it is getting the best value and the last time the District
bid out the services, the District found that SDRMA’s rates
are competitive. SDRMA also provides the District access to
CSAC Excess Insurance Authority, and thus, they are a very
large pool and are very cost effective. Staff has been very



happy with the services SDRMA provides and they have been good
at maintaining their costs.

Upon completion of the discussion, the committee supported
electing, Mr. Ed Gray, Mr. Michael Wright, and Ms. Sandy

Seifert-Raffelson and presentation to the board as a consent
item.



Attachment A-1

/N
SDRMA

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

2013-14 ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT

Financial Statements with Independent Auditor’s Report

800.537.7790
www.sdrma.org
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SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013



SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT
David Aranda
North of the River Municipal Water District
VICE-PRESIDENT
Muril Clift
Cambria Community Services District
SECRETARY
Jean Bracy
Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District
DIRECTORS

Terry Burkhart
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Ed Gray
Chino Valley Independent Fire District

Sandy Seifert-Raffelson
Herlong Public Utility District

Mike Scheafer
Costa Mesa Sanitary District
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Gregory S. Hall, ARM
Chief Executive Officer

C. Paul Frydendal, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
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James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Accounting, Auditing, Consulting, and Tax

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Board of Directors
Special District Risk Management Authority

Sacramento, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Statements of Net Position of Special District Risk Management
Authority (Authority) as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related Statements of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position, Statements of Cash Flows for the years then ended and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3 Sacramento, California 95825 Phone: (916) 993-9494 Fax: (916) 993-9489
e-mail: jmarta@jpmcpa.com Www.jpmcpa.com
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Special District Risk Management Authority as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as accounting systems prescribed
by the State Controller’s Office and state regulations governing special districts.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities by Type of Contract, Claims Development
Information and Schedule of Funding Progress For Other Postemployment Benefits on pages 4 through
16, 41, 42 through 43 and 44, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of the
Authority. The Combining Statement of Net Position, Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position and the Graphical Presentation of Claims are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the Combining Statement of Net Position, Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position and Graphical Presentation of Claims are fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 29,
2014 on our consideration of Special District Risk Management Authority’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the entities internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

%mdLMLLP

James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Sacramento, California
October 29, 2014
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SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2014

Background

The Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is a Joint Powers Authority (JPA) formed in
1986, under Section 6500 et seq. of the California Government Code for the purpose of providing
coverage protection programs and risk management services including risk financing, risk control and
loss prevention services for California’s local government agencies. On July 1, 2003, the Special Districts
Workers Compensation Authority (SDWCA), originally formed in 1982, merged with SDRMA. In August
2006, SDRMA partnered with California State Association of Counties (CSAC-EIA Health), to begin offering
a small group Medical Benefits Program to public agencies with 250 employees or less. In May 2007,
SDRMA again partnered with CSAC-EIA Health to begin offering an Ancillary Coverage Program which
includes dental, vision, life, long-term disability (LTD) and an employee assistance program (EAP).

At fiscal year-end, SDRMA had 476 members in the Property/Liability Program, 402 members in the
Workers’ Compensation Program and 103 groups participating in the Health Benefits Program. The
public agencies participating in these programs are generally special districts and joint powers
authorities, but also include several cities, counties and Superior Courts of California.

SDRMA is governed by a seven-member Board of Directors. Directors are elected at-large from the
membership to serve four-year terms. The Board of Directors has assigned the organization’s
administrative responsibilities to the Chief Executive Officer (CEO). The CEO is responsible for:
ensuring that SDRMA is meeting its mission statement, strategic business plan goals and commitments
to its members; implementing policies established by the Board of Directors as set forth in organizational
documents and bylaws; and improving overall operational efficiency and organizational integrity.

Financial Highlights

e Net Rental Income decreased by $37,591 or 30.7% from 2012-13 because two suites were vacant
for a combined total of twelve months during the 2013-14 fiscal year.

e Investment Income in 2013-14 increased by $1,129,855 or 319% from 2012-13 as a result of
improved interest earnings and an overall net market valuation gain during the 2013-14 fiscal year.
The Property/Liability Program increased $436,529 and the Workers’ Compensation Program
increased $693,326 over 2012-13 earnings. Capital Assets - Gain increased by $103,091 as a result
of insurance proceeds received for partially depreciated property damaged during a flood loss.

e Change in Net Position improved in 2013-14 by $873,983 or 28% from 2012-13. The improved
reduction in 2013-14 is primarily the result of investment earnings. These and other line items
are discussed in further detail below.
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Membership Programs

SDRMA offers two programs of membership; the Property/Liability Program and the Workers’
Compensation Program. The membership is comprised of public agencies throughout California. SDRMA
serves its members by providing coverage protection related services such as workers’ compensation,
property and liability, errors and omissions, and auto comprehensive and collision. Each of SDRMA’s
programs and services are designed to reduce the risks of its members.

Membership Growth

Every 3 years the Board of Directors adopts a new 3-year strategic business plan. One of the primary
goals of the plan is to develop programs and services to help our members with their safety and loss
prevention efforts at their public agencies. Another goal sets member retention levels.

Goals are reviewed annually with the Board to ensure progress and/or determine whether modification
of particular goals may be required. As part of this review, the Board strives toensure that staff
is properly underwriting exposures and not adversely affecting the pool’s profile. SDRMA believes
that it is meeting the goals and is providing the following information as supporting documentation:
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Services and Programs

SDRMA is generally able to reduce members’ risk financing/risk management costs by utilizing the
combined purchasing power and financial size of the pool. Member agencies determine the level of
coverage they need for their general liability, auto liability and public official’s errors and omissions
coverages.

Property/Liability Program

The Property/Liability Program began in 1986 as a self-insured Program and used various third party
administrators (TPAs) to administer the claims until 1998, when claims management moved “in-
house” to be performed by SDRMA staff.

SDRMA purchased excess property insurance through the Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. sponsored
Public Entity Property Insurance Program (PEPIP) with a $200,000 Self-Insured Retention (SIR) for the
year ended June 30, 2014. Excess general liability, auto liability and public officials’ errors and
omissions coverage was purchased through Genesis Re and Munich Re to provide a layered
program with a $250,000 SIR, an aggregate stop loss limit and coverage limits from $2.5 million to $10
million. Additional excess coverages are available on a per-member basis if requested. In addition to the
major coverage programs, SDRMA makes available coverages for rental interruption, lease purchase,
cyber, course of construction, employee dishonesty coverage, and auto comprehensive/collision
coverage. SDRMA also works with the members and the excess insurance markets to obtain special
coverages for airport liability, earthquake coverage, pollution coverage, and a variety of other special
policies. In 2009-10, the SDRMA Board of Directors approved a 15% rate reduction to help members
financially during the difficult economic times. Rates have remained flat the last four years.
Annual Contributions to Membership
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Workers’ Compensation Program

On July 1, 2003, the Special Districts Workers Compensation Authority (SDWCA), originally formed in
1982, merged with SDRMA. The merger allowed many members in each program to obtain new
coverage without leaving SDRMA and enticed other members to join who in the past were looking
for an entity to provide all of their coverages. Thus, in the 2003-04 year and a few years after that,
the growth of new membership was significant as shown in the graph below.

For the 2013-14 program year, the Authority purchased excess Workers’ Compensation coverage
through the California State Association of Counties — Excess Insurance Authority (CSAC-EIA) with
a $250,000 Self-Insured Retention (SIR). SDRMA contracts with York Risk Services Group (TPA) to provide
outside claims management services. Also, SDRMA contracted with Company Nurse to formalize the
claim reporting process for all members to reduce First Aid and Medical Only claims.

In 2009-10, the SDRMA Board of Directors approved a 15% rate reduction to help members financially
during the difficult economic times and since then have adjusted rates based on the Workers’
Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau (WCIRB) rate recommendations by class code.
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Health Benefits Program

In August 2006, SDRMA partnered with California State Association of Counties (CSAC-EIA Health), to
offer a small group Medical Benefits Program to public agencies with 250 employees or less. In May
2007, SDRMA also began offering an Ancillary Coverages Program including dental, vision, life, long term
disability (LTD) and an employee assistance program (EAP) to public agencies with 50 employees or less.
SDRMA functions as the small group program administrator by marketing the program, signing up new
groups, answering day to day questions, performing monthly billing, collecting monthly premiums and
remitting payments to CSAC-EIA Health. To join either program, entities are required to meet certain
eligibility requirements including executing a Memorandum of Understanding and Resolution.

CSAC-EIA Health sets the rates for both programs based on; the charges by the various carriers, a
review of SDRMA participant’s medical and pharmacy claims experience, the program’s overall
experience and projected increases in medical and pharmacy costs.

As of June 30, 2014, there were 87 groups (1,709 employees) participating in the Medical Benefits
Program and 57 groups (549 employees) participating in the Ancillary Coverages Program.
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Expanded Services and Programs

SDRMA provides ongoing safety and loss prevention services to its members throughout California and
continues to explore new areas that might provide benefits from the pooling of resources and/or group
purchase arrangements. Such services include: property appraisals, claim services, safety services, online
safety/risk management training, ergonomic reviews, playground inspections, and ADA compliance
services.

Financial Management and Control

SDRMA management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that assets are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate
accounting data is compiled to allow for preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

SDRMA has adopted a conservative investment policy according to state guidelines designed to ensure
the safety of the funds, optimize the rate of return on available assets not required for current
operations and make these assets readily available to pay claims or meet other needs of the Authority.
At June 30, 2014, approximately four percent of these funds were invested in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) in Sacramento administered by the State Treasurer’s Office. SDRMA has
contracted with Public Financial Management, LLC as the investment advisor for both the
Property/Liability Program and the Workers’ Compensation Program.

Budgetary control is provided by verification of budgeted amounts prior to expenditure and
quarterly analysis of all account totals compared to budgeted amounts. Detailed reports of the budget-
to-actual comparisons are provided to the JPA Board at least quarterly.
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The Board has also adopted a conservative funding and reserving policy to ensure that both the
Property/Liability or “Package Program” and the Workers’ Compensation Program are adequately
funded. This policy established confidence level benchmarks of 90% undiscounted for the
Property/Liability Program and 85% undiscounted for the Workers’ Compensation Program and requires
that both programs have at least annual reviews by an independent actuary to confirm the confidence
levels of these programs.

Description of the Basic Financial Statements

The Authority’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles and include amounts based upon reliable estimates and judgments. The Statement of Net
Position, Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, and the Statement of Cash
Flows are included along with Notes to Financial Statements to clarify unique accounting policies and
financial information.

The Statement of Net Position provides information on all the Authority assets and liabilities, with the
difference reported as Net Position. Net Position may be an indicator of the overall pool financial status.
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents information showing total
revenue and expense and the resulting effect on Net Position. The Statement of Cash Flows presents
information about the cash receipts and cash payments during the year.

James Marta & Company LLP, Certified Public Accountants performed an independent audit of our
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Their opinion is included
in the Financial Section of this report.

Bickmore Risk Services provides an annual independent actuarial review of both the Property/Liability
Program and the Workers’ Compensation Program. Both reviews confirm the adequacy and
reasonableness of the liabilities recorded as outstanding claim reserves for these programs. Bickmore’s
most recent report for their review of the Property/Liability Program is dated December 6, 2013 and
their most recent review of the Workers’ Compensation Program is dated December 11, 2013.
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CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Statement of Net Position Increase/ Increase/
Decrease Decrease
June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013 2013 to 2014 June 30, 2012 2012 to 2013
Assets
Current and Other Assets S 98,763,849 S 99,327,447 -0.6% S 97,380,967 2.0%
Capital Assets 4,684,135 4,608,904 1.6% 5,294,996 -13.0%
Total Assets 103,447,984 103,936,351 -0.5% 102,675,963 1.2%
Liabilities
Accounts Payable & Other Liabilities 50,078,187 48,290,854 3.7% 43,880,783 10.1%
Total Liabilities 50,078,187 48,290,854 3.7% 43,880,783 10.1%
Net Position
Net Position 53,369,797 55,645,497 -4.1% 58,795,180 -5.4%
Total Net Position S 53,369,797 S 55,645,497 -4.1% S 58,795,180 -5.4%
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Increase/ Increase/
Decrease Decrease
June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013 2014 to 2013 June 30, 2012 2012 to 2013
Operating Revenues
Member Contributions & Other Income S 27,619,059 S 25,300,706 9.2% $ 24,092,233 5.0%
Health Benefits Premiums & Refunds 22,819,070 22,645,770 0.8% 20,430,284 10.8%
Total Operating Revenues 50,438,129 47,946,476 5.2% 44,522,517 7.7%
Operating Expenses
Claims, Insurance, Admin Expense 32,046,062 29,498,811 8.6% 18,794,012 57.0%
Health Insurance Expenses 22,340,180 22,074,406 1.2% 19,940,834 10.7%
Total Operating Expenses 54,386,242 51,573,217 5.5% 38,734,846 33.1%
Operating Income (Loss) (3,948,113) (3,626,741) 8.9% 5,787,671 -162.7%
Other Nonoperating Income
and Expenses
Net Rental Income (Loss) 84,911 122,502 -30.7% 133,238 -8.1%
Investment Income & Capital Assets - Gain 1,587,502 354,556 347.7% 1,991,689 -82.2%
Total Nonoperating Income (Expense) 1,672,413 477,058 250.6% 2,124,927 -77.5%
Change in Net Position (2,275,700) (3,149,683) -27.7% 7,912,598 -139.8%
Beginning Net Position 55,645,497 58,795,180 -5.4% 50,882,582 15.6%
Ending Net Position S 53,369,797 S 55,645,497 -41% S 58,795,180 -5.4%
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2013-14 REVENUE BY SOURCE
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Analysis of Overall Financial Position & Results of Operations

SDRMA’s strong financial position slightly decreased in 2013-14. Although operating revenues
increased by $2,491,653 or 5.2% from 2012-13, operating expenses increased by $2,813,025 or 5.5%
(a majority of which is related to claims) resulting in a net operating loss of $2,275,700 which is a
27.8% reduction from the 2012-13 fiscal year. Most of the loss was due to the approval of the
SDRMA Board of Directors’ to utilize reserves for budgetary shortages to keep rates flat during both
2013-14 and 2012-13 fiscal years.

Total Assets decreased in 2013-14 by $488,367 or .5% from 2012-13 because expenses exceeded
revenues in both 2013-14 and 2012-13 fiscal years. The cash and investments related to claims
liabilities are held on deposit until claims payments are realized, which may be many years in the
future.

Total Liabilities increased in 2013-14 by $1,787,333 or 3.7% from 2012-13 primarily related to higher

actuarial projected losses. Therefore, Net Position decreased in 2013-14 by $2,275,700, as shown in
the Statement of Net Position and in the graph below.

Financial Growth Over Past Ten Years
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Property/Liability and Workers’ Compensation Program contributions increased in 2013-14 by a
total of $2,321,447 or 9% as membership continued to grow. The increase in membership is the result
of the decision of SDRMA’s Board to hold the line on member rates.

Claims, Insurance and Administrative Expenses increased in 2013-14 by $2,863,762 or 10% from 2012-
13, which increased $10,704,819 or 57% from 2011-12. The increase in 2013-14 is primarily related to
two issues: 1) Claims expenses increased for the Property/Liability Program by $2,407,681 or 59.6%
due to adjustments to the actuarial projections of ultimate losses based on claims development at
year-end and 2) Excess Insurance expenses increased for the Workers’ Compensation Program by
$2,254,395 or 101.7%.

The Health Benefits program including the number of enrolled participants continued to grow. As a
result, both the Health Benefits premiums of $22,819,070 and Health Benefits expenses $22,669,942
reflect increases (.77% and 1.06% respectively) over the prior year. The premiums reported are “pass-
through” for group insurance premiums purchased for the participants in this program after amounts
for administrative fees are deducted.

Analysis of Balances & Transactions of Individual Funds
Property/Liability Program

Member contributions increased $842,677 or 6.8% from 2012-13 due to increased exposures and
membership growth. Claims expense increased by $2,407,681 or 59.6% primarily due to the
combined $1.8M increase to the actuarial claims projections for 2012-13 and 2013-14. Contract
Services and CSDA Fees increased by $95,113 or 22.6% as a result of the bi-annual claims audit, the
addition of the new budget item for the employer legal help line which is set up to assist members
with employment issues and mitigate potential claims. Net Rental Income from the SDRMA building
reduced to $43,175 or 28.6% from prior year, due to vacant suites during the 2013-14 year and
Investment Income increased by $436,456 or 351.9%. These factors contributed to the 2013-14
Change in Net Position of ($1,545,858).

The actuarial review required by Board policy continues to verify that this program is funded at a
confidence level in excess of 95%, which is above the Board’s policy of a 90% confidence level for this
program.

Workers’ Compensation Program

Member contributions increased $1,478,770 or 11.5% from 2012-13 due to increased payroll and
membership growth. Claims expense decreased by $2,741,993 or 23.6% due to lowering the SIR (to
$250K) and Insurance expense increased by $2,254,395 or 101.7% because the SIR was reduced from
S500K in 2012-13 to $250K in 2013-14 and member payroll growth. Contract Services and CSDA Fees
increased by $194,941 or 13.4% as a result of the addition of the new budget item for the employer
legal help line which is set up to assist members with employment issues and mitigate potential
claims and increased member safety visits. These factors contributed to the Change in Net Position of
(5880,036).
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The actuarial review required by Board policy confirmed that we were able to maintain the
confidence level above 95% on an undiscounted basis, which exceeds the Board’s policy of funding
this program to at least an 85% confidence level on an undiscounted basis. This increase in the
confidence level provides additional comfort the program will consistently have sufficient funds to
pay claims.

Health Benefits Program

As mentioned earlier in this report, SDRMA has partnered with California State Association of
Counties (CSAC-EIA Health), to offer a small group health benefits program to public agencies with
250 employees or less. SDRMA functions as the administrator of the small group program and
receives revenue from a small administrative fee added to the monthly health benefit premiums.
The Health Benefits program and the number of enrolled participants continued to grow, as
previously mentioned.

Description of Facts or Conditions that are Expected to have a Significant Effect on the
Financial Position or Results of Operations

California Economic Condition and Outlook

The state’s economy continues to recover. As a result, the Legislative Analyst’s Office (LAO) notes
California’s substantial progress in addressing prior and persistent budgetary problems. Thereby
allowing debt reduction to be the focus of the 2015-16 proposed budget which proposes a $2.3
billion reserve (surplus) at the end of 2014-15. Despite the positive outlook, caution is warranted as
future changes in assumptions could dramatically lower, or even eliminate projected surpluses.

As a result of this cautious outlook, the pressure on SDRMA’s local agency members “to do more
with less” will undoubtedly remain. Therefore, it's not entirely clear how or if our member
operating budgets and payroll will be impacted.

Insurance Market Condition and Outlook

SDRMA's mission is to provide its members with stable, "renewable, efficiently priced risk financing
and risk management services . . .”. The ability to meet that mission is, in part, dependent on
conditions in the commercial insurance market. The commercial insurance market has business
cycle(s) that result in fluctuating rates, availability of coverage and policy limits. These fluctuations
are referred to as "soft” or "hard” markets. In a soft-market cycle, pricing is lower, competition is
greater, and generally, the market has excess capacity that increases the availability of coverages and
higher policy limits. A soft-market cycle is a favorable condition for pools and insurance consumers.
The trend in a hard-market cycle is higher/increasing rates with fewer options in availability of
coverages and limits. A hard-market cycle is an unfavorable condition for pools and insurance
consumers. Historically, insurance market cycles occur every 3-7 years and we are currently in a fairly
soft market cycle for liability programs and a hardening market cycle for property and workers’
compensation coverage.
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For the 2015-16 program vyear, the property market is expected to soften slightly due to new
competition; falling reinsurance prices and the lack of catastrophic events/losses may allow rates to
decline 5-10% - barring any catastrophic events. In the liability market, we expect the new entrants
that are familiar with the public entity market will manage to keep the downward pressure on liability
pricing resulting in a semi-soft market, regardless of the legal environment or legal cost inflation.

For workers’ compensation coverage, class code rates continue to increase along with retentions. This
is primarily due to medical cost inflation but the number of carriers writing excess workers’
compensation for public entities has been diminishing the last 4 to 5 years as well. The recent
Workers’” Compensation reform in California is still being reviewed to determine the full impact on
future rates which are predicted to increase by as much as 10-20% for the 2015-16 program year.

SDRMA continues to maintain sufficient reserves to adjust the SIR to respond to changes in market
conditions and to explore various options to maintain our goal of rate stability and our mission to
provide our members with stable, renewable, and efficiently priced coverages. SDRMA anticipates
increased marketing interest and continued growth in pool membership.

Respectively Submitted,
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Gregory S. Hall, ARM C. Paul Frydendal, CPA
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 6,192,822 4,984,811
Current investments 1,463,238 4,062,902
Receivables 1,580,708 1,471,569
Prepaid expenses 2,113,318 1,911,500
Total Current Assets 11,350,086 12,430,782
Noncurrent Assets
Investments, at market 87,228,462 86,631,364
Note receivable 185,301 265,301
Capital assets:
Land 762,850 762,850
Other capital assets, net 3,921,285 3,846,054
Total Noncurrent Assets 92,097,898 91,505,569
Total Assets 103,447,984 103,936,351
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 247,458 237,200
Accrued payroll 83,119 80,054
Member payable 510,136 1,096,580
Unearned contributions 4,505,887 3,834,731
Current portion of claim-related liabilities 11,500,000 10,500,000
Total Current Liabilities 16,846,600 15,748,565
Noncurrent Liabilities
Noncurrent portion of claim-related liabilities 33,231,587 32,542,289
Total Liabilities 50,078,187 48,290,854
Net Position
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 4,684,135 4,608,904
Unrestricted 48,685,662 51,036,593
Total Net Position S 53,369,797 55,645,497

The accompanving notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2014 2013
Operating Revenues
Members' contribution S 27,618,022 S 25,296,575
Health benefits premium 22,819,070 22,645,770
Otherincome 1,037 4,131
Total Operating Revenues 50,438,129 47,946,476
Operating Expenses
Claims expense 15,317,964 15,652,276
Insurance expense 11,446,847 8,839,506
Health insurance expense 22,340,180 22,074,406
Contract services and CSDA fees 2,215,909 1,932,942
Salaries and benefits 1,746,486 1,520,809
General and administrative 929,462 874,888
Depreciation expense 389,394 678,390
Total Operating Expenses 54,386,242 51,573,217
Operating Income (Loss) (3,948,113) (3,626,741)
Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses
Rental revenue 399,821 391,766
Rental expense (314,910) (269,264)
Net Rental Income (Loss) 84,911 122,502
Investment income 1,484,432 354,577
Gain (Loss) on sale of capital assets 103,070 (21)
Total Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 1,672,413 477,058
Change in Net Position (2,275,700) (3,149,683)
Beginning Net Position 55,645,497 58,795,180
Ending Net Position S 53,369,797 S 55,645,497

The accompanving notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Member contributions and dues received
Cash paid for claims
Cash paid for insurance premiums
Cash paid for salaries
Cash paid for administrative expenses
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash paid for capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Capital & Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Investment income received
Cash paid for purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Cash received from lessees
Cash paid for rent expenses
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash
Cash, Beginning of year

Cash, End of year

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided
(Used) by Operating Activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation included in operating income (loss)
Decrease (increase) in:
Receivables
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Member payable
Accrued payroll
Unearned contributions
Claim related liabilities
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

Supplemental Disclosures
Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Transactions
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2014 2013
$ 50,814,443 $ 48,854,711
(14,064,664) (12,081,740)
(33,988,845) (30,814,808)
(1,743,421) (1,525,043)
(3,135,113) (2,623,723)
(2,117,600) 1,809,397
(464,625) (102,519)
103,070 -
(361,555) (102,519)
1,662,760 (2,270)
(29,176,275) (63,176,414)
30,965,700 63,792,208
399,821 (654,156)
(164,840) (159,043)
3,687,166 (199,675)
1,208,011 1,507,203
4,984,811 3,477,608
$ 6,192,822 $ 4,984,811
$  (3,948,113) $  (3,626,762)
389,394 678,390
(144,396) 198,103
(201,818) 158,811
10,258 124,421
(586,444) 1,096,580
3,065 (4,234)
671,156 (380,483)
1,689,298 3,573,787
$  (2,117,600) $ 1,809,397
S 63,071 $ (446,447)
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SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

A.

ORGANIZATION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 6500 et seq. and 990 et seq. the Special
District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) was formed effective August 1, 1986.
SDRMA provides its members with coverage protection related services such as workers’
compensation, property and liability, errors and omissions, and auto comprehensive and
collision and health benefits. SDRMA was established to provide risk financing coverage
as well as to pay the costs of administration, risk management services, and other such
costs that are approved by the Board of Directors.

MEMBERSHIP

The Authority is comprised of special districts, cities, and joint powers authorities located
throughout California.

ADMISSION AND WITHDRAWAL OF MEMBERSHIP

Admission

Any public agency organized under the laws of the State of California, which is a member
of the California Special Districts Association (CSDA), is eligible for membership in SDRMA
upon approval of its membership by the SDRMA Board of Directors. Members shall be
required to pay their applicable pro rata contributions and the Board of Directors may
determine assessments.

Withdrawal
Any participating member may voluntarily withdraw from any particular joint projection
program at the end of any coverage year of participation if:

a. They give not less than ninety days advance written notice of withdrawal to the Board
of Directors of the Authority prior to the end of the coverage year; and

b. The entity shall have participated in the Property/Liability or Workers’ Compensation
Program for not less than three full program years.

The effect of withdrawal (or termination), for the pooling programs, does not terminate
the responsibility of the Member to continue paying its share of assessments. Such
Member, by withdrawing or being involuntarily terminated, shall not be entitled to
payment, return or refund of any Contribution, Assessment, consideration, or other
property paid, or donated by the Member to the Authority, or to any return of any loss
reserve contribution, or to any distribution of assets (except payment of any Retained
Earnings). Upon such withdrawal from or cancellation of participation in any Program by
any Member, said Member shall be entitled to receive its pro rata share of any Retained
Earnings distribution declared by the Board of Directors after the date the said Member
withdraws or is involuntarily terminated.
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SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

REPORTING ENTITY

The SDRMA reporting entity includes all activities (operations of its administrative staff,
officers, executive committee, and board of directors) as they relate to the Authority. This
includes financial activity relating to all of the membership years.

SDRMA has developed criteria to determine whether other entities with activities that
benefit the Authority should be included within its financial reporting entity. The criteria
include, but are not limited to, whether the entity exercises oversight responsibility
(which includes financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation
of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal
matters), scope of public service and special financing relationships.

SDRMA has determined that no other outside entity meets the above criteria, and
therefore, no agency has been included as a component unit in these financial
statements. In addition, SDRMA is not aware of any entity that would exercise such
oversight responsibility that would result in the Authority being considered a component
unit of that entity.

In determining its reporting entity, SDRMA considered all governmental units that were
members of the Authority since inception. The criteria did not require that inclusion of
these entities in their financial statements principally because the Authority does not
exercise oversight responsibility over any members.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues from contributions and
interest are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when goods or services
have been rendered, except when a premium deficiency exists where unearned
premiums are recognized currently in accordance with GASB pronouncements.

DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAMS

Property/Liability Program

The Property/Liability Program was established in order to provide the members with a
risk sharing pool for general liability, auto liability and property damage risk financing, as
well as public official's errors and omissions coverage’s and crime and fidelity. As of June

30, 2014 and 2013, there were 476 and 469 members, respectively, participating in the
Property/Liability Program.
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SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

Property/Liability Program (continued)

The following table reflects the risk financing limits provided by the Program at June 30,

2014:

Per Occurrence

Self-
Insurance Total Risk Financing
Type of Coverage Deductible Retention Limits
PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROGRAM:
Building and Contents S 1,000 (8) S 199,000 (2)
Equipment Floater 1,000 (8) 199,000 (1)
Boiler/Machinery (2) 10,000 (1)
General Liability (3) 250,000 $2,500,000 (6)
Auto Liability (4) 250,000 2,500,000 (6)
Public Officials’ and
Employees’:
Errors & Omissions 250,000 2,500,000 (5,6)
Blanket Bond - 25,000 400,000
Personal Liability for Board
Members - 500,000 (9)
Comprehensive and
Collision 250-1,000 (7) (7)

(1) Repair or replacement cost, if replaced; stated cost less depreciation, if not replaced.
(2) $1,000 deductible for most items; up to $250,000 for very large generators and

transformers.

(3) Subject to a $500 per occurrence deductible for third party property damage; no
deductible for third party bodily injury.
(4) Subject to a $1,000 per occurrence deductible for third party property damage; no
deductible for third party bodily injury.

(5) Public Officials and Employee's Liability is subject to an annual per
occurrence/aggregate per member of $2.5 million.

(6) As of July 1, 2013, the total risk finance limit is $2.5 million and the self-insured
retention is $250,000. Members may also purchase two additional layers of
coverage, $2.5 million to a total of $5 million and an additional $5 million to a total
of $10 million. Higher limits are available upon request. From July 1, 2008 through
June 30, 2011 the self insured retention was $500,000.

(7) The lesser of a.) The actual cash value; b.) The stated value; c.) The actual cost to
repair.

(8) Deductible subject to change due to policy coverage such as flood.

(9) Self insured retention is $500,000 per board member with no limit on the number of
board members covered.
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SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

Property/Liability Program (continued)

All of the risk financing limits are subject to change by the Board of Directors and are
subject to specific limitations as specified in the memorandum of coverage provided to
each Member. It is the policy of the Authority to charge to expense the payments to be
made for claims in cases where the amounts are reasonably determinable and where the
likelihood of liability exists. In addition, the Authority has established a contingency
reserve for losses by designation of the risk margin.

Workers’ Compensation Program

The Workers’ Compensation Program was established in 1982 for the purpose of
operating and maintaining a self-insurance or group insurance program. Effective July 1,
2003, this program merged into SDRMA. The Workers’ Compensation fund is established
and maintained for Member contributions, to be used for the payment of, but not limited
to, the following:

e Self-insured claim payments

e Insurance premiums

e (Claims administration expenses

e |nvestigative, legal, and audit costs

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, there were 402 and 395 members, respectively,
participating in the Workers’ Compensation program. The following table reflects the risk

financing limits provided by the Program at June 30, 2014:

Per Occurrence

Self- Total Risk
Insurance Financing

Type of Coverage Deductible Retention Limits
Workers’ Compensation 0 S 250,000 Statutory

Health Benefits Program

In August 2006, SDRMA partnered with California State Association of Counties (CSAC-EIA
Health), to offer a small group Medical Benefits Program to public agencies with 250
employees or less. In May 2007, SDRMA through CSAC-EIA Health began offering an
Ancillary Coverages Program including dental, vision, life, long term disability (LTD) and an
employee assistance program (EAP) to public agencies with 50 employees or less. SDRMA
functions as the small group program administrator by marketing the program, signing up
new groups, answering day to day questions, performing monthly billing, collecting
monthly premiums and remitting payments to CSAC-EIA Health. As of June 30, 2014 and
2013, there were 87 and 78 groups, respectively, participating in the Medical Benefits
program and 57 groups in the Ancillary Coverage program.
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SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

FUND ACCOUNTING

The accounts of SDRMA are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered
to be a separate accounting entity. The JPA's funds have been combined for the
presentation of the financial statements. The operation of each fund is accounted for by
providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, net
position, revenues, and expenses. The JPA maintains three funds that are considered
Proprietary-Enterprise Funds.

SDRMA has three enterprise funds: Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health
Benefits. Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent is that the
costs of providing services to the members on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through fees and premiums or where the periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance,
public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

The Authority considers interest on investments to be nonoperating revenue; therefore,
investment income is presented in the investing section of the Statements of Cash Flows.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include all
checking and savings accounts, cash in bank, cash with the Local Agency Investment Fund,
and all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with original maturity of three months or
less.

RECEIVABLES

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by
the estimated portion that is expected to be uncollectible. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the
total accounts receivable portfolio was considered collectible. Interest on investments is
recorded in the year the interest is earned.

INVESTMENTS

The Authority records its investments at fair market value. Changes in fair market value
are reported as revenue in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position. The effect of recording investments at fair market value is reflected as a net
increase or decrease in the fair value of investments on the Statements of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position and on the Statements of Net Position. Fair market
values of investments have been determined by the sponsoring government based on
qguoted market prices.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

SDRMA capitalizes all assets costing one thousand dollars ($1,000) or more and records
the asset value at cost. Depreciation is provided for over the estimated useful lives of the
assets using the straight-line method. The estimated useful life used for buildings and
improvements is thirty years. The estimated useful lives used for furniture and equipment
range from three to five years. The original Navrisk Policy software purchased in 2001 is
depreciated over twenty five years. However, software purchases since that time are
depreciated over three years. Land is carried at cost and is not depreciated.

CLAIM RELATED LIABILITIES (CLAIMS PAYABLE, CLAIMS INCURRED BUT NOT REPORTED,
AND LIABILITY FOR UNALLOCATED LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES)

The Authority establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimate cost of
claims (including future claim adjustment expenses) that have been reported but not
settled, and of claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNR). The length of time
for which such costs must be estimated varies by the coverage involved. Estimated
amounts of salvage and subrogation and excess insurance recoverable on unpaid claims
are deducted from the liability for unpaid claims. Because actual claims costs depend on
such complex factors as inflation, changes in doctrines of legal liability, and damage
awards, the process used in computing claims liabilities does not necessarily result in an
exact amount, particularly for coverage such as general liability.

Claims liabilities are re-computed periodically using a variety of actuarial and statistical
techniques to produce current estimates that reflect recent settlements, claim frequency,
and other economic and social factors. A provision for inflation in the calculation of
estimated future claims costs is implicit in the calculation because reliance is placed both
on actual historical data that reflects past inflation and on other factors that are
considered to be appropriate modifiers of past experience. Adjustments to claims
liabilities are charged or credited to expense in the period in which they are made.

CONTRIBUTION INCOME

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange
transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are
those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Nonoperating
revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings, result from non-exchange
transactions or ancillary activities.

Revenues mainly consist of premium contributions from members. Contribution
development is performed by actuaries and the Board of Directors based on the particular
characteristics of the members. Contribution income consists of payments from members
that are planned to match the expense of insurance premiums for coverage in excess of
self-insured amounts, estimated payments resulting from self-insurance programs, and
operating expenses. The activities of the Authority consist solely of risk management
programs and claims management activities related to the coverages described above.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

CONTRIBUTION INCOME (continued)

The reporting entity does not include any other component units with the criterion
prescribed by GAAP.

Member contributions are recognized as revenues in the period for which coverage
protection is provided. If the Board of Directors determines that the funds for a program
are insufficient to pay losses, the Authority may impose a supplemental assessment on all
participating members. Anticipated investment income is not considered in determining
supplemental assessments. Supplemental assessments are recognized as income in the
period assessed.

UNALLOCATED LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE (ULAE)

The liability for ULAE includes all costs expected to be incurred in connection with the
settlement of unpaid claims that cannot be related to a specific claim. For the
Property/Liability Program management has estimated the accrual based upon past
experience and consultation with its actuary and for the Workers’ Compensation Program
management relied on the estimate provided by the actuary.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Vested or accumulated paid leave is recorded as an expense and liability of the Authority
as the benefits accrue to employees. In accordance with accounting standards, no liability
is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.

MANAGEMENT ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the reporting date and revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Material estimates that are susceptible to significant change in the near term are
described elsewhere in this report.

INCOME TAXES
SDRMA income is exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section

115, which excludes income derived from the exercise of any essential governmental
function and accruing to a state political subdivision.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

3. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash consisted of the following at June 30:

2014 2013
Cash in Bank S 2,367,960 S 2,617,396
Cash on Hand 300 300
Local Agency Investment Fund 3,824,562 2,367,115
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents S 6,192,822 S 4,984,811

Cash in Bank

The carrying amount of the Authority’s cash in bank is covered by federal depository
insurance up to $250,000. Should deposits exceed the insured limits, the balance is
covered by collateral held by the bank in accordance with California law requiring the
depository bank to hold collateral equal to 110% of the excess government funds on
deposit. This collateral must be in the form of government-backed securities.

Local Agency Investment Fund

The Authority is a voluntary participant in Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), which is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of California and the Pooled Money Investment Board. The State
Treasurer’s office pools these funds with those of other governmental agencies in the
state and invests the cash. The fair value of the Authority’s investment in this pool, which
approximates cost, is reported in the accompanying financial statements based upon the
Authority’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio
(in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is
based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized
cost basis. Funds are accessible and transferable to the master account within twenty-four
hours notice. Included in LAIF's investment portfolio are collateralized mortgage
obligations, mortgage-backed securities, other asset backed securities, and floating rate
securities issued by federal agencies, government-sponsored enterprises and
corporations.

The Pooled Money Investment Board has established policies, goals, and objectives to
make certain that their goal of safety, liquidity, and yield are not jeopardized. This fund
currently yields approximately .22% interest annually and has an average life of 232 days.
The monies held in the LAIF are not subject to categorization by risk category. It is also not
rated as to credit risk by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

LAIF is administered by the State Treasurer and are audited annually by the Pooled Money
Investment Board and the State Controller’s Office. Copies of this audit may be obtained
from the State Treasurer’s Office: 915 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, California 95814.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

B. INVESTMENTS

Under provision of SDRMA’s investment policy and state statutes, SDRMA may invest in
the following types of investments:

Maximum
% of
Portfolio
US Government & Agency Obligations 100%
Local Agency Investment Fund Maximum allowed by the
Local Investment Advisory Board
Federal National Mortgage Association 100%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 100%
Federal Home Loan Banks 100%
Medium Term Corporate Notes 30%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposits 30%
Money Market Funds 20%
Bank Deposits 20%
Commercial Paper 25%
Local Government Investment Pools 10%

Interest Rate Risk

Interest Rate Risk is the risk that the value of investments will decrease as a result of a
rise in interest rates. SDRMA’s investment policy limits its investment portfolio maturities
to no more than five years from purchase date to maturity date unless the legislative
body has granted express authority to exceed that limit. As of June 30, 2014, SDRMA had
the following investments held in a managed portfolio:

Investment Maturities

Investment Type Fair Value <1yr 1-3yrs >3 yrs
US Treasuries S 25,043,811 S - S 19,520,367 S 5,523,444
Federal Agencies 29,213,428 - 15,756,801 13,456,627
Corporate Notes 24,946,546 - 16,731,342 8,215,204
Municipal Obligations 4,891,517 1,260,156 1,825,178 1,806,183
Certificate of Deposits 4,596,398 203,082 4,393,316 -
Total Investments S 88,691,700 S 1,463,238 S 58,227,004 S 29,001,458
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. It is SDRMA’s general investment policy to apply the prudent
person standard; that is, investments shall be made with judgment and care, under
circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence
exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment,
considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be
derived.
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B. INVESTMENTS (continued)

As of June 30, 2014, investments in Federal Agencies had a Moody rating of AAA, and
investments in corporate notes at the time of purchase had a Moody rating of BAA or
better. Investments in US Treasuries carry the explicit guarantee of the US Government.
Certificate of Deposits are not rated but they are covered by FDIC.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Investments in securities of any one issuer consisting of five percent or more of total
investments are as follows:

Fair Value % of Porfolio
Fannie Mae S 19,286,877 21.75%
Freddie Mac 6,438,535 7.26%

NOTE RECEIVABLE

SDRMA has a Note Receivable with David Corporation valued at $185,301 and $265,301 as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Note Receivable was not paid when it became due on
June 11, 2011. Instead, according to Amendment No. 1 to the Second Amended and Restated
Agreement, SDRMA will off-set annual support costs for NavRisk Claims against this balance. In
addition, based upon contract terms with David Corporation, SDRMA will not be required to pay
$20,000 in annual support costs for NavRisk Policy until the note is paid in full. SDRMA will
continue to use the software and support.

CAPITAL ASSETS

SDRMA's capital assets consist of the following:

June 30, 2013 Additions Deletions June 30, 2014
Non-Depreciable Assets:
Land $ 762,850 $ - $ - $ 762,850
Other Assets:
Building S 3,252,150 - - S 3,252,150
Building Improvements 1,750,292 94,046 - 1,844,338
Software 2,512,031 21,179 36,454 2,496,756
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 712,180 174,581 255,589 631,172
Construction in Progress - 330,905 - 330,905
Total Other Assets 8,226,653 620,711 292,043 8,555,321
Less Accumulated Depreciation (4,380,599) (539,464) (286,027) (4,634,036)
Net Depreciable Assets (1) S 3,846,054 S 81,247 S 6,016 S 3,921,285

(1) A portion of these balances is subject to lien imposed under a capital lease obligation as
disclosed in Note 6.
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For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 depreciation expense was $539,464 and
$788,611, respectively. For the year ended June 30, 2014, $389,394 of the depreciation expense
was classified as an operating expense and $150,070 classified as a component of rent expense.

OPERATING LEASES REVENUE

On June 30, 2004, SDRMA purchased a 25,076 square foot office building at 1112 | Street in
Sacramento. The Authority occupies approximately 6,864 square feet of the building and leases
out the remainder.

As of June 30, 2014, the cost of the portion of the property leased is $3,701,438. Accumulated
Depreciation on the lease is $1,263,800 as of June 30, 2014. The following is a schedule by
years, based on the minimum revenue amount for future rentals from operating leases as of
June 30, 2014:

Year Ended
June 30 Principal

2014 S 290,194

2015 324,091

2016 272,084

2017 190,943

2018 176,835
2019-2022 462,048

Total minimum future rentals S 1,716,195

Lease income for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $399,821 and $391,766,
respectively.
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UNPAID CLAIM LIABILITIES

The Authority establishes a liability for both reported and unreported insured events, which
includes estimates of both future payments of losses and related claims adjustment expenses.
The following represents changes in those aggregate liabilities for all programs during the year
ended June 30:

2014 2013
Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses
at Beginning of Year S 43,042,289 S 39,468,502
Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses:
Provision for Insured Events of the Current Year 16,826,000 16,067,000
Increase (Decrease) in Provision of Insured
Events of the Prior Years (41,204) (785,397)
Change in unallocated loss adjustment
expense (ULAE) (1,466,832) 370,673
Total Incurred Claims and Claim
Adjustment Expenses 15,317,964 15,652,276

Payments:
Claim and Claim Adjustment Expenses
Attributable to Insured Events of the
Current Year 3,543,095 2,410,544
Claim and Claim Adjustment Expenses
Attributable to Insured Events of the

Prior Years 10,085,571 9,670,348
Total Payments 13,628,666 12,080,892

Total Unpaid Claims and Claims
Adjustment Expenses S 44,731,587 S 43,039,886

Detail of Claim Related Liabilities:

Claims Payable S 22,792,415 S 20,993,903
Claims Incured But Not Reported 19,657,371 18,299,753
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses 2,281,801 3,748,633
Totals S 44,731,587 S 43,042,289
Current Portion S 11,500,000 S 10,500,000
Long-term Portion 33,231,587 32,542,289
Totals S 44,731,587 S 43,042,289
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NET POSITION

Net Position represents the accumulation of funds for unexpected catastrophic losses and
future discounts or reductions of contributions. A reservation of net position has been made to
establish a contingency reserve at June 30, 2014 and 2013. The contingency reserve (which is
not included in current expenses) is established to provide for claims where liability amounts, if
any, are not determinable. The contingency reserve has been established at a certain confidence
level of the estimated outstanding liabilities. For the property/liability program, this is based on
a 90% confidence level on an undiscounted basis. For the workers’ compensation program, this
is based on an 85% confidence level on an undiscounted basis. The balance of the reserve at
June 30, 2014 and 2013 has been determined based on actuarial analysis and management's
past experience.

Based upon Board Policy No. 2014-07, the following are the components of the Authority's Net
Position at June 30, 2014 and 2013 allocated between various reserve fund accounts (RFA’s):

Net Position by program as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 follows:

2014 2013

Deferred Maintenance Fund S 3,811,098 S 3,633,307
Longevity Distribution Funds 600,000 -

Special Projects for Add'l Rate Stabilization 28,875,655 34,386,120
Rate Stabilization Fund 5,564,497 5,037,455
Catastrophic Loss Fund 2,490,000 2,970,000
Risk Margin Fund 7,344,412 5,009,711
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt 4,684,135 4,608,904
Totals S 53,369,797 S 55,645,497

Net Position by program as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 as follows:

2014 2013
Property & Liability S 24,397,882 S 25,943,740
Workers' Compensation 27,585,785 28,465,821
Health Benefits 1,386,130 1,235,936
Totals S 53,369,797 S 55,645,497

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Authority offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code 457. ING Institutional Plan Services, LLC administers the plan. The plan
permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is
not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

As a result of legislative changes, all amounts of compensation deferred, all property and rights
purchased, and all income, property, or rights are held in trust (until paid or made available to
the employee or other beneficiary) for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their
beneficiaries.
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10.

RETIREMENT PROGRAMS

A. PLAN DESCRIPTION

The Authority contracts with the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS)
to provide retirement benefits for Authority employees, through its defined benefit pension
plan.

On September 12, 2012, Governor Brown signed into law the California Public Employees’
Pension Reform Act of 2012 (PEPRA) which impacts the retirement benefits that the
Authority offers through CalPERS. Among other provisions, PEPRA adopts a compulsory
formula and mandatory contributions for certain employees that are deemed to be “new
members.” Pursuant to Government Code Section 7522.04(f), the term “New Member”, as
it applies to individuals employed by the Authority, refers to the following:

(1) An employee who enrolls in CalPERS for the first time on or after January 1, 2013 and
who has no prior membership in any other California public retirement system; or

(2) An employee who enrolls in CalPERS for the first time on or after January 1, 2013 and
who was a member of another California public retirement system prior to January 1,
2013 but is not eligible for reciprocity pursuant to Government Code Section 7522.02(c)
and Section 579.3 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations; or

(3) An employee who established CalPERS membership prior to January 1, 2013 with a
different CalPERS employer, and who is hired by the Authority after January 1, 2013,
after a break in service of greater than six (6) months.

As a result of PEPRA, the Authority must have two tiers of retirement benefits the
application of which depends on an employee’s status as a New Member. Authority
employees that were enrolled in CalPERS as a result of their employment with the Authority
before January 1, 2013 and CalPERS-eligible employees hired on or after January 1, 2013
that are not New Members, as defined above, are referred to as “Classic Members.”

Tiered Pension Benefits

The monthly retirement allowance of both Classic Members and New Members is
determined by age at retirement, years of service credit and final compensation. To be
eligible for service retirement, a Classic Member must be at least age 50 and have five years
of CalPERS credited service and a New Member must be at least age 52 and have five years
of CalPERS credited service. There is no compulsory retirement age. This retirement benefit
will be paid exclusively by CalPERS in accordance with the Public Employees’ Retirement
Law.
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1. Classic Members

The retirement benefit formula for Classic Members is 2% @ 55. The Authority’s contract
with CalPERS provides for calculating final compensation based on the highest average
PERSable compensation for thirty-six (36) consecutive months of employment with the
Authority.

The Authority pays the employer portion of the costs associated with this retirement
program. In addition, the Authority currently pays the seven percent (7%) employee share
known as the normal member contribution on behalf of Classic Members as an employer
paid member contribution (“EPMC”) pursuant to Government Code Section 20691. The
Authority reserves the right to periodically increase, reduce, or eliminate the EPMC, as
authorized by Section 20691.

2. New Members

The retirement benefit formula for New Members is 2% @ 62. Final compensation for
purposes of calculating a New Member’s retirement allowance is equal to the New
Member’s highest average PERSable compensation for thirty-six (36) consecutive months of
employment with the Authority.

As of January 1, 2013, the PERSable compensation of New Members will be capped at
$113,700, an amount that is subject to adjustment by CalPERS. In addition, the items of
compensation used to determine benefits or contributions to CalPERS will be limited to
those items of compensation deemed “pensionable compensation” under Government
Code Section 7522.34.

New Members are required to pay for a portion of the cost of the 2% @ 62 retirement
formula. This mandatory member contribution is not a fixed amount. Rather, it will be set
by CalPERS based on the following formula. The mandatory contribution will be equal to
50% of the total normal costs attributable to the 2% @ 62 benefit plan, rounded to the
nearest quarter of 1 percent. The Authority will inform New Members of the amount of the
mandatory employee contribution when CalPERS informs the Authority of the rate.

FUNDING POLICY

The Authority contributes the employees required contribution of 7% of their annual
covered salary for all “Classic” plan members in the Authority's retirement plan. The
Authority is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary
to fund the benefits for its employees. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are
those by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for
fiscal years 2013-14 was 10.282%, and 2012-13 was 9.716% for all employees. The
contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State statute and the
employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS.
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C. ANNUAL PENSION COST

For fiscal year 2013-14, the Authority's annual pension cost was $107,112 and the Authority
actually contributed $91,443. The required contribution for fiscal year 2013-14 was
determined as part of the June 30, 2011 actuarial valuation. A summary of principle
assumptions and methods used to determine the annual required contributions is shown

below:
Valuation Date: June 30, 2011
Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method: Level Percent of Payroll
Average Remaining Period: 20 Years as of the Valuation Date
Asset Valuation Method: 15 Year Smoothed Market
Actuarial Assumptions:
Inflation Rate: 2.75%
Investment Rate of Return: 7.50% (net of administrative expenses)
Projected Salary Increases: 3.30% to 14.20% depending on Age, Service and type of employment
Payroll Growth: 3.00%
Individual Salary Growth: A merit scale varying by duration of employment coupled with an assumed

inflation growth of 2.75% and an annual production growth of 0.25%.

D. THREE YEAR TREND INFORMATION - AUTHORITY'S RETIREMENT PLAN

Annual Pensions Obligation

Annual
Fiscal Year Pension Cost % of APC Net Pension
Ending (APC) Contributed Obligation
6/30/2012 S 94,809 135% SO
6/30/2013 S 102,632 172% SO
6/30/2014 S 107,112 85% SO

11. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
A. PLAN DESCRIPTION

The Authority provides a defined benefit healthcare plan (the “Retiree Health Plan”). The
Retiree Health Plan provides the medical insurance coverage for the life of eligible retiree
capped at 50% of the single insurance premium. Benefit provisions are established by the
Board of Directors. The plan does not issue a financial report.

B. FUNDING POLICY

The Authority’s Board of Directors will not be fully funding the plan in the current year. The
Board will review the funding requirements and policy annually.
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C. ANNUAL OPEB COST

The Authority’s annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated
based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC). The Authority has elected
to calculate the ARC and related information using the alternative measurement method
permitted by GASB Statement No. 45 for employers in plans with fewer than one hundred
total plan members. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis,
is projected to cover normal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded actuarial
liabilities (or funding excess) over the remaining period of 29 years. The following table
shows the components of the Authority’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount
actually contributed to the plan, and changes in its net OPEB obligation to the Retiree Health
Plan:

Annual Required Contribution S 21,508

Interest on net OPEB Obligation -

Adjustments to annual required contribution -

Annual OPEB Cost 21,508

Estimated Contributions 21,508

Changein net OPEB obligation -
Net OPEB Obligation - beginning of year -
Net OPEB Obligation - end of year S -

The Authority’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the
plan and the net OPEB obligation for the current fiscal year is as follows:

Percentage of

Annual OPEB
Fiscal Year Cost Net OPEB
Ended OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/2012 S 15,118 100% S -
6/30/2013 15,118 100% -
6/30/2014 21,508 100% -

D. FUNDED STATUS AND FUNDING PROGRESS

As of July 1, 2013, the actuarial accrued liability (AAL) for benefits was $301,391, of which
$63,374 was unfunded. The amount was subsequently paid on August 1, 2014.

The projection of future benefit payments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the
value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrences of events
far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality and
healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and
the annual required contributions of the employer as subject to continual revision as actual
results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
The schedule of funding progress presents multiyear trend information about whether the
actuarial value of plan assets are increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liabilities for benefits.
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E. ACTUARIAL METHOD AND ASSUMPTIONS

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
(the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of
benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the
long-term prospective of the calculations.

The following simplifying assumptions were made:

Valuation Date July 1,2013
Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age Normal Cost
Amortization Method: Level Percent of Payroll
Amortization Period: 30 Years
Asset Valuation Method: Market value of assets
Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return: 6.39%

Payroll Growth Rate: 2.0% annually

Healthcare cost trend rate — The expected rate of increase in healthcare insurance
premiums is based on the most recent projections made by the Office of Actuary at the
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services as published in National Health Care
Expenditures Projections: 2012-2021. For 2013 and beyond the initial trend rate is 9.0%
decreasing 0.5% until the ultimate rate of 4.5% is reached.

F. PLAN FOR FUNDING

The Authority plans to fully fund its accrued actuarial liability and will continue to fully fund
at least the annual required contributions.

G. SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Actuarial Accrued Actuarial Unfunded Annual UAAL
Actuarial Liability (AAL) Value of Liability Funded Covered asa%
Valuation Entry Age Assets (UAAL) Status Payroll of payroll
Date (a) (b) (a-b) (b/a) () ([a-b]/c)
7/1/2013 S 301,391 S 238,017 S 63,374 79% S 1,066,993 5.9%
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JOINT VENTURE

Effective July 1, 2003, SDRMA participated in a joint venture under a Joint Powers Agreement
(JPA) with CSAC Excess Insurance Authority (CSAC EIA). The relationship between SDRMA and
CSAC EIA is such that CSAC EIA is not a component unit of the Authority for financial reporting
purposes.

SDRMA withdrew from LAWCX effective July 1, 2003; however, SDRMA has a continuing
obligation related to potential policy year deficits and related future assessments. Full financial
statements are available separately by contacting these agencies.

A.  Entity LAWCX CSAC EIA
B. Purpose To self-insure and pool excess To provide workers'
workers' compensation losses. compensation coverage and

employers' liability coverage
from $500,000 to $100 million
and $250,000 to $5 million,
respectively.

C.  Participants Twenty-two municipalities, eleven One hundred sixty-six
joint power authorities and two members including cities,
special districts. school districts, special

districts and JPA's.

D. Governing Board Consisting of one member from One representative from each
each participating agency. member county and seven
members elected by the public
entity membership.

E. Payments for the Current Year S - S 4,770,375

F. Condensed Financial Information

June 30, 2013* June 30, 2013*
Total Assets S 65,962,653 S 588,152,525
Total Liabilities 39,812,621 469,537,129
Net Position 26,150,032 118,615,396
Total Liabilities and Net Position S 65,962,653 S 588,152,525
Total Revenues S 9,171,005 S 538,524,288
Total Expenses (10,963,129) (525,460,712)
Net Income (Loss) S (1,792,124) S 13,063,576
Member Agencies Share of Year-End
Assets, Liabilities, or Net Position ** **

* Most recent information available.
**  Has not been calculated.
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13.

THREATENED LITIGATION

Towns v. SDRMA and Frydendal, Sacramento Superior Court, Case No. 34-2013-00156587-CU-
BC-GDS:

Plaintiff James W. Towns is the retired Chief Executive Officer of SDRMA. On June 19, 2013, he
filed a tort claim with SDRMA asserting that SDRMA breached a purported contract by which it
agreed to guarantee that the pension Towns receives from the California Public Employees’
Retirement System (“CalPERS”) would not be reduced. Prior to the claim being filed, CalPERS
had taken administrative action to reduce Towns’ pension. On June 25, 2013, SDRMA rejected
Towns’ tort claim. Towns then filed a civil lawsuit in Sacramento Superior Court on December
24, 2013 against SDRMA, alleging causes of action for breach of contract, estoppel,
constitutional violations and due process violations in an attempt to make SDRMA liable for the
difference should CalPERS implement a reduction of Towns’ pension benefits. CalPERS reduced
Towns’ pension on May 1, 2014. On May 30, 2014, Towns filed a “First Amended” tort claim
with SDRMA and a First Amended Complaint, which added Paul Frydendal as a defendant. On
July 3, 2014, SDRMA and Frydendal filed a demurrer and motion to strike regarding the First
Amended Complaint. The demurrer and motion to strike were heard on July 28, 2014 and the
court sustained the demurrer without leave to amend based, in part, on the fact that Towns
failed to exhaust his administrative remedies, namely the appeal he filed with the CalPERS
Board. The court ordered that the matter be stayed pending resolution of the CalPERS appeal.
Based upon the information presently known, we believe an outcome favorable to SDRMA is
likely.

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. SDRMA, San Luis Obispo County Superior Court, Case
No. CV130473:

On September 23, 2013, South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (the “District”) filed a
complaint alleging that SDRMA failed to defend and indemnify the District in connection with
Administrative Civil Liability Complaint No. R3-2012-0030 (“ACLC”) issued by the Regional Water
Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region (“RWB”) on June 18, 2012, and Order No. R3-2012-
0041 issued by the RWB on October 3, 2012, assessing an “administrative civil liability” award
against the District in the amount of $1,109,812.80 ($1,034,812.80 for “total base liability” plus
$75,000 for “staff costs”). The lawsuit against SDRMA seeks recovery of the amount of the
penalty plus the District’s defense costs, and also seeks “general and special damages” from
SDRMA. SDRMA had previously denied coverage to the District on the grounds that ACLC fails to
seek “damages” under the Liability Coverage Agreement (LCA), a term which is defined by the
LCA, in part, to mean “monetary compensation” and “does not include injunctive relief,
declaratory relief, restitution, attorneys’ fees, fines or penalties.” While SDRMA believes it can
obtain a favorable result, the Court may agree with the District that the LCA was “reasonably
susceptible” to the District’s interpretations. If SDRMA is found liable for the fees and costs
incurred by the District, such amount may be covered by SDRMA's reinsurance available from
Munich Reinsurance America, Inc. and General Reinsurance, Inc. Further, SDRMA is being
defended under an Errors & Omissions Insurance Policy issued by Certain Underwriters at
Lloyd’s of London with liability limits of $7,000,000 for each claim/aggregate and which may
cover the “general and special damages” alleged.
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14.

15.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

The Authority has elected to cover itself for unemployment insurance under the reimbursement
method. Under this method the Authority does not make periodic payments to the State
Unemployment Compensation Disability Fund but is required to fund any claims as they are
incurred. The amount of the contingent liability, if any, at June 30, 2014 and 2013 is not
determinable. However, the Authority is not aware of any claims currently pending.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Authority’s management has reviewed its financial statements and evaluated subsequent
events for the period of time from its year ended June 30, 2014 through October 29, 2014, the

date the financial statements were issued. Management is not aware of any subsequent events
that would require recognition or disclosure in the accompanying financial statements
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RECONCILIATION OF CLAIMS LIABILITIES BY TYPE OF CONTRACT

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses
at Beginning of Year

Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses:
Provision for Insured Events of the Current 